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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
SEAN RODNEY ORTH,

Appellant, Docket No.: 85229
VS.

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Respondent.
APPELLANT’S APPENDIX
ALPHABETICAL INDEX
Amended Complaint (11/12/2020) ......... Vol. 1 — Bates Nos.: AA000023 — 24
Amended Information (11/04/2021) ... .... Vol. 7 — Bates Nos.: AA001215-1216
Criminal Bindover (12/15/2020) . .......... Vol. 2 — Bates Nos.: AA000230 - 351
Criminal Complaint (11/04/2020) .......... Vol. 1 — Bates Nos.: AA000012 — 15

Defendant’s Amended Writ of Habeas Corpus,
(02/03/2021) . oo ov e Vol. 2 — Bates Nos.: AA000362 — 417

Defendant’s Exhibits in Support of Petition for a Writ of Habeas Corpus,
(0972172021) .. oo Vol. 4 — Bates Nos.: AA000648 — 848

Defendant’s Notice of Motion & Motion to Suppress for Violations to U.S.C.A. a.m.
IV and Nev. Const. Art. 1-18, Henderson Justice Court,
(12/0172020) . .o oo Vol. 1 — Bates Nos.: AA000046 — 62

Defendant’s Reply to State’s Opposition to Defendant’s Motion to Suppress
Evidence (10/18/2021) . ............ ... Vol. 7 — Bates Nos.: AA001178 — 1195

Defendant’s Reply to State’s Opposition to Defendant’s Motion to Dismiss Charges
for Violation Clauses of the Constitution of Nevada and United States Law,
(10/18/2021) . oo Vol. 7 — Bates Nos.: AA001184 — 1192
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Defendant’s Reply to State’s Opposition to Defendant’s Motion to Dismiss Charges
for Violations of Double Jeopardy,
(10/18/2021). . .o Vol. 7 — Bates Nos.: AA001227 — 1229

Defendant’s Reply to State’s Opposition to Defendant’s Motion to Dismiss Charges
for Violations of Double Jeopardy,
(07/29/2022). . oo Vol. 11 — Bates Nos.: AA001889 — 2018

Defendant’s Reply to State’s Opposition to Defendant’s Motion to Dismiss Charges
for Violation of the Double Jeopardy Clauses of the Constitutions of Nevada &
United States (10/18/2021)............. Vol..7 — Bates Nos.: AA001196 — 1198

Defendant’s Reply to State’s Opposition to Defendant’s Motion to Withdraw Plea
& Motion to Dismiss Charges
(04/02/2022) . oo Vol. 11 — Bates Nos.: AA1817 — 1830

Defendant’s Reply to State’s Response to Defendant’s Petition for a Writ of Habeas,
(10/18/2021) . oo Vol. 7 — Bates Nos.: AA001199 - 1201

Defendant’s Request to Remove the Office of the Public Defender and Represent
Himself, (07/19/2021) . .................. Vol. 3 — Bates Nos.: AA000615 — 619

First Amended Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus (Pre-Trial), District Court case
number: A-23-869964-W,

(01/19/2021) . oo v e Vol. 2 — Bates Nos.: AA000364 — 417
First Amended Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus (Post Conviction)

(05/02/2023) . . oo Vol. 12 — Bates Nos.: AA002024 — 2052
Guilty Plea Agreement,(11/04/2021)....... Vol. 7 - Bates Nos.: AA001217 — 1224
Information, (12/16/2020). ............... Vol. 2 — Bates Nos.: AA000352 - 354

Judgment of Conviction, (08/08/2022). . ... Vol. 11 — Bates Nos.: AA002019 — 2021

Motion to Dismiss Charges,
(06/01/2022). . ..o Vol. 11 — Bates Nos.: AA001861 — 1876

Motion to Dismiss Charges or in the Alternative Motion for Order of the Court,
(09/1372021) .« oo oe e Vol. 4 — Bates Nos.: AA000637 — 647
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Motion to Dismiss Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus, District Court case number:

A-23-869964-W, (06/22/2023) . ......... Vol. 13 — Bates Nos.: AA002192 — 2201
Motion to Withdraw Due to Conflict,

(02/24/2022). .. .o Vol. 10 — Bates Nos.: AA001805 — 1812
Notice in Lieu of Remittitur (05/09/2022) . ... ... Vol. 11 — Bates Nos.: AA001860

Notice of Manual Filing of Exhibit J, in Support of The State’s Motion to Dismiss,
District Court case number: A-23-869964-W,
(06/22/2023). . oo oo Vol. 13 — Bates Nos.: AA002187 — 2191

Notice of Motion Defendant’s Motion to Suppress Evidence Obtained in Violation
of U.S. Const. Amends IV and XIV and Nev. Const. Art. 1, 18 and Request for
Evidentiary Hearing,

(09/21/2021) o oo oo Vol. 6 — Bates Nos.: AA000921 — 1141

Notice of Motion to Dismiss Charges for Violation to the Double Jeopardy Clauses
of the Constitutions of Nevada and the United States,
(09/2172021) oo ov e Vol. 5 — Bates Nos.: AA000849 — 870

Notice of Motion to Suppress Evidence Obtained in Violation of U.S. Const.
Amends IV & XIV and Nev. Const. Art. 1 & 18/ Request for Evidentiary Hearing
(09/2172021) . oo Vol. 6 — Bates Nos.: AA000915 — 1135

Notice of Motion; Request to Submit Supplement to Defendant’s Motion to
Withdraw Plea; Motion to Dismiss Charges For Violation to Double Jeopardy
Prohibition, (04/27/2022) ............... Vol. 11 — Bates Nos.: AA001849 — 1856

Order for Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus, District Court case number: A-23-
869964-W, (05/08/2023) . ............. Vol. 13 — Bates Nos.: AA002182 — 2183

Order Denying Petition for a Writ of Mandamus, Docket number 84180,
(04/14/2022). . .o Vol. 11 — Bates Nos.: AA001846 — 1848

Order of Limited Remand for Designation of Counsel,
(09/02/2022). . oo Vol. 12 — Bates Nos.: AA002022

Order Setting Briefing Schedule, (10/04/2022) ... .Vol. 12 — Bates Nos.: AA002023
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Order for Writ of Habeas Corpus,
(04/22/2021). oo oo Vol. 3 — Bates Nos.: AA000580 — 583

Petitioner’s Addendum of Exhibits 7 and 15 in Support of Writ of Habeas Corpus
(Pre Trial) (02/24/2021) ... .............. Vol. 3 — Bates Nos.: AA000434 — 442

Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus,
(04/20/2021). . o oo Vol. 3 — Bates Nos.: AA000482 — 585

Petition for a Writ of Habeas Corpus,
(0972172021) oo voe e Vol. 5 — Bates Nos.: AA000871 — 914

Petitioner’s Addendum on Exhibits 7 and 18 in Support of Writ of Habeas Corpus
(Pre-trial), (02/24/2021) .. ............... Vol. 3 — Bates Nos.: AA000439 — 448

Petitioner’s Appendix of Exhibits in Support of First Amended Petition for a Writ
of Habeas Corpus, District Court case number: A-23-869964-W (Exhibits 1 thru 15),

(05/02/2023). . oo v Vol. 13 — Bates Nos.: AA002092 — 2181
Petitioner’s Appendix of Exhibits in Support of Writ of Mandamus,

(02/03/2022) .. oo Vol. 8 — Bates Nos.: AA001276 — 1475
Petitioner’s Appendix of Exhibits in Support of Writ of Mandamus,

(02/03/2022) (Part2) ................. Vol. 9 — Bates Nos.: AA001476 — 1700
Petitioner’s Appendix of Exhibits in Support of Writ of Mandamus,

(02/03/2022) (Part3).................. Vol. 10 — Bates Nos.: AA001701 — 1784
Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus

(04/20/2021) .. oo Vol. 3 — Bates Nos.: AA000476 — 579
Preliminary =~ Hearing  Transcript —  Henderson = Municipal  Court,
(10/29/2020) . .o oo v e Vol. 1 - Bates Nos.: AA000001 - 11

Public Defender’s Brief on Whether Standby Counsel is Required,
(08/18/2021) . ..o oo Vol. 4 — Bates Nos.: AA000623 — 627

Recorder’s Transcript of Hearing: Initial Arraignment,
(12/18/2020) . ..o v Vol. 2 — Bates Nos.: AA000355 — 361
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Recorder’s Transcript of Hearing: Entry of Plea
(11/04/2021). ..o oo Vol. 7 — Bates Nos.: AA00122 — 1232

Recorder’s Transcript of Proceedings: All Pending Motions,
(03/07/2022) . . oo Vol. 10 — Bates Nos.: AA1813 — 1816

Recorder’s Transcript of Proceedings: All Pending Motions,
(06/27/2022). .« oo Vol. 11 — Bates Nos.: AA1881 — 1888

Recorder’s Transcript: Calendar Call
(10/1972021) oo Vol. 7 — Bates Nos.: AA001202 — 1214

Recorder’s Transcript RE: Sentencing (12/16/2021)
.................................... Vol. 7 — Bates Nos.: AA001233 — 1237

Recorder’s Transcript RE: Sentencing (01/06/2022)
................................... Vol. 7 — Bates Nos.: AA001238 - 1240

Recorder’s Transcript of Proceeding: Sentencing,
(01/24/2022) e e vvvii ittt iiiiieennns Vol. 7 — Bates Nos.: AA001241 — 1244

Recorder’s Transcript RE: Status Check: Arguments to Determine if Standby
Counsel Needs Appointing, (09/07/2021) ... .. .. Vol. 4 — Bates Nos.: AA000642

Recorder’s Transcript of Proceedings: Defendant’s Pro Se Motion to Withdraw Plea
of Defendant’s Pro Se Motion to Withdraw Plea of Guilty/Motion to Dismiss
Charges as Violative of Brown v. Ohio 432 U.S. 161 (1977),

(04/13/2022) ..o vos e Vol. 11 — Bates Nos.: AA001840 — 1845

Recorder’s Transcript of Proceedings: Motion to Dismiss Charges,
(06/22/2022) . o oo Vol. 11 — Bates Nos.: AA001877 — 1880

Recorder’s Transcript of Proceedings: Motion to Dismiss Charges or in the
Alternative Motion for Order of the Court,
(10/05/2021) ... oo Vol. 7 — Bates Nos.: AA001169 — 1170

Recorder’s Transcript of Proceedings: Sentencing
(01/24/2022) ..o Vol. 8 — Bates Nos.: AA001272 — 1275
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Recorder’s Transcript of Proceedings: Sentencing,
(02/14/2022). . oo Vol. 10 — Bates Nos.: AA001801 — 1804

Recorder’s Transcript RE: Calendar Call,
(10/19/2021) . . oo v Vol. 7 — Bates Nos.: AA001196 — 1199

Recorder’s Transcript RE: Calendar Call
(10/1972021) . oo oo Vol. 7 — Bates Nos.: AA001200 — 1204

Recorder’s Transcript RE: Calendar Call
(10/1972021). oo Vol. 7 — Bates Nos.: AA001242 — 1245

Recorder’s Transcript RE: Miscellaneous Motions,
(10/12/2021) o v Vol. 7 - Bates Nos.: AA001165 — 1177

Recorder’s Transcript RE: Status Check: Arguments to Determine if Standby
Counsel Needs Appointing, (09/07/2021)...... ... Vol. 4 — Bates Nos.: AA00636

Reporter’s Transcript of Proceedings, Henderson Justice Court,
(11/05/2020) . .o oo Vol. 1 — Bates Nos.: AA0000016 - 22

Reporter’s Transcript of Proceedings, Henderson Justice Court,
(11/17/2020) . oo oo Vol. 1 — Bates Nos.: AA000025 — 42

Recorder’s Transcript of Proceedings: Motion to Dismiss Charges or in the
Alternative Motion for Court Order,
(10/05/2021) e e v evviiii i it iieiieennn Vol. 7 — Bates Nos.: AA001163 — 1164

Reporter’s Transcript of Preliminary Hearing, Henderson Justice Court,
(12/09/2020). . .. oo Vol. 1 — Bates Nos.: AA000082 - 227

Response to State’s Return to Defendant’s Writ of Habeas Corpus,
(03/29/2021) oo oo Vol. 3 — Bates Nos.: AA000455 — 459

Respondent’s Index of Exhibits, District Court case number: A-23-869964-W,
(06/22/2023) . oo Vol. 12 — Bates Nos.: AA002202 — 2304

Second Amended Complaint,
(12/09/2020) . .o ove e Vol. 1 — Bates Nos.: AA000228 — 229
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State’s Notice of Intent to Seek Punishment as a Habitual Criminal,
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State’s Notice of Motion and Motion to Continue, Henderson Justice Court,
11/17/2020. . ... oo Vol. 1 — Bates Nos.: AA000043 — 45

State’s Opposition to Defendant’s Motion to Dismiss Charges, Henderson Justice
Court, (12/08/2020) ... ... Vol. 1 — Bates Nos.: AA000063 — 73

State’s Opposition to Defendant’s Motion to Dismiss Charges for Violation of the
Double Jeopardy Clauses of the Constitutions of Nevada and the United States,
(10/0172021) . oo Vol. 7 — Bates Nos.: AA001148 — 1153

State’s Opposition to Defendant’s Motion to Dismiss or in the Alternative Motion
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Double Jeopardy Clause of the Constitutions of Nevada and the United States
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State’s Opposition to Defendant’s Motion to Suppress, Henderson Justice Court,
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State’s Response to Petitioner’s Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus, District Court
case number: A-23-869964-W,
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(05/1172021) oo e Vol. 3 — Bates Nos.: AA000599 — 608

Supplemental Brief on Issue of Standby Counsel,
(08/31/2021). oo Vol. 4 — Bates Nos.: AA000631 - 635

Transcript of Proceedings — Argument: Writ of Habeas Corpus,
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(07/29/2021). oo Vol. 3 — Bates Nos.: AA000620 — 622
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Pursuant to NRAP 25(c)(1)(E) I certify that I served the foregoing Appellant’s
Appendix by causing it to be served by electronic means to the registered users of]

the Court’s electronic filing system consistent with NEFCR 9 to the following:

Aaron Ford
Alexander Chen

CERTIFIED this 21stday of August, 2023.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

KELLY JARVI, Legal Assistant to
THE LAW FIRM OF
C. BENJAMIN SCROGGINS, CHTD.
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Electronically Filed
12/5/2022 1:11 PM
Steven D. Grierson
CLERK OF THE COURT

RTRAN

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,

CASE NO. C-20-352701-1
DEPT. NO. X

SEAN ORTH,

Defendant.

)
)
)
)
VS. )
)
)
)
)
)

BEFORE THE HONORABLE TIERRA JONES, DISTRICT COURT JUDGE

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 22, 2022
RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDING:
MOTION TO DISMISS CHARGES

APPEARANCES:
For the State: ERIKA MENDOZA, ESQ.,
Chief Deputy District Attorney
For the Defendant: No Appearance

MARCUS K. KOZAL, ESQ.,
(Stand-by counsel)

RECORDED BY: VICTORIA BOYD, COURT RECORDER

AA001916

Case Number: C-20-352701-1
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Las Vegas, Nevada; Wednesday, June 22, 2022

[Proceeding commenced at 8:33 a.m.]

THE COURT: All right. Let’s go to page 9, C352701, State of
Nevada versus Sean Orth. May the record reflect the defendant is not
present. He’s in custody in the Nevada Department of Corrections. He
is pro se. However, we have Mr. Kozal here as stand-by counsel. Ms.
Mendoza is here on behalf of the State.

This is on for the defendant’s motion to dismiss the charges
against him. State, he is set for sentencing next week. | have not
received an opposition to the motion.

MS. MENDOZA: So | didn’t receive this motion. Mr. Kozal
alerted me to it just a couple of days ago --

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. MENDOZA: -- because | didn’t know about it. Obviously,
| didn’t have time to get him here for today. So | was just going to ask to

pass this until Monday. There’s already an order to transport done for

then.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. MENDOZA: And I'll review this.

THE COURT: Okay. If you could just have a response done
by --

MS. MENDOZA: Yes.
THE COURT: -- Friday is fine. And we’ll continue the motion

to Monday, June 27" at 8:30 because he’ll already be here.

AA001917
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MR. KOZAL: And just with respect, Monday is actually the
sentencing.

THE COURT: Yeah.

MR. KOZAL: | couldn’t get a PSI. Did he geta PS -- | don't --

MS. MENDOZA: Oh, for heaven’s sakes. Let me double
check.

THE COURT: Yeah. Let me see if | have it.

MS. MENDOZA: This has been going on for so long | wonder

MR. KOZAL: I'd just like it to move on.

THE COURT: You know what --

MS. MENDOZA: We do have one.

THE COURT: -- I think there’s an old --

MS. MENDOZA: We have one.

THE COURT: -- because we -- there was a previous PSI
when he was set for sentencing and then there’s been all this litigation
that occurred after that, so let me see. Yeah. The PSI was done
December 1% of 2021.

MS. MENDOZA: Yeah.

THE COURT: You can get it from the State or get it from
myself.

MR. KOZAL: And just get to him because | haven'’t sent him
one --

THE COURT: He should have it.

MR. KOZAL: -- [indiscernible - multiple speakers] | am

AA001918
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assuming he has it.

MS. MENDOZA: | am sure he has it.

THE COURT: Yeah. Butif not, can you bring a copy on
Monday and then you can go over it with him.

MR. KOZAL: Got you.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. KOZAL: Thank you, Judge.

THE COURT: All right. Thank you.

MS. MENDOZA: Thank you.

THE COURT: Thank you.

[Proceeding concluded at 8:35 a.m.]

* % k % % %

ATTEST: |do hereby certify that | have truly and correctly transcribed
the audio/video proceedings in the above-entitled case to the best of my
ability.

Michelle Ramsey
Court Recorder/Transcriber

AA001919
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Electronically Filed
12/5/2022 1:12 PM
Steven D. Grierson
CLERK OF THE COURT

RTRAN

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,

CASE NO. C-20-352701-1
DEPT. NO. X

SEAN ORTH,

Defendant.

)
)
)
)
VS. )
)
)
)
)
)

BEFORE THE HONORABLE TIERRA JONES, DISTRICT COURT JUDGE

MONDAY, JUNE 27, 2022
RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDING:
ALL PENDING MOTIONS

APPEARANCES:
For the State: ERIKA MENDOZA, ESQ.,
Chief Deputy District Attorney
For the Defendant: Pro Per

MARCUS K. KOZAL, ESQ.,
(Stand-by counsel)

RECORDED BY: VICTORIA BOYD, COURT RECORDER
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Case Number: C-20-352701-1
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Las Vegas, Nevada; Monday, June 27, 2022

[Proceeding commenced at 10:00 a.m.]

THE COURT: All right. Let’s go to page 16, C352701, State
of Nevada versus Sean Orth. May the record reflect that Mr. Orth is
present in custody. He is pro se. Mr. Kozal is here as stand-by counsel.
Ms. Mendoza'’s here on behalf of the State.

All right. Let’s deal with the motion. | got the motion that you
filed to dismiss the charges against you. Did you receive the State’s
opposition?

THE DEFENDANT: |did now.

THE COURT: You did?

THE DEFENDANT: | did.

THE COURT: Are you prepared to argue the motion?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. | have read the motion. I've read the
State’s opposition. Do you have anything you want to add to the
motion?

THE DEFENDANT: | do, Your Honor.

On page 2 and page 3 of her opposition, she explained in her
facts that the resist public officer in the now charged stop required
violation and the gun charge all arise out of the same transaction, okay
[indiscernible] --

THE COURT: Okay.

THE DEFENDANT: That's first and foremost. So she makes

AA001921
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a misrepresentation on page 3 --

THE COURT: Mr. Orth, I'm got to tell you, I'm not even
concerned with that --

THE DEFENDANT: Well --

THE COURT: -- because you pled guilty in this case --

THE DEFENDANT: -- well --

THE COURT: -- so you need to be arguing her first argument
which is once you plead guilty in that guilty --

THE DEFENDANT: Okay.

THE COURT: -- plea agreement you waived your right to
bring certain challenges and then since outside of the challenges to
which you could bring so if you can’t overcome that, we don’t even get to
the other issue.

THE DEFENDANT: Okay.

THE COURT: So | want you to address that because that’s
where the Court is.

THE DEFENDANT: Sure. Contractual language in the plea
agreement would be ambiguous because | was never told that | could
not make constitutional challenges for [indiscernible] -- | waive my rights
to direct appeal and | was [indiscernible] nowhere in there does it say
that | waive right to motion to dismiss prior to conviction of sentencing.

Hence, you ruled on the merits of Brown versus Ohio motion
that | made last time. So there is no waiver of my being able to engage
by form to have you to see motion to dismiss for the [indiscernible] of

double jeopardy issue that I've raised. | waive my rights to appeal. |

AA001922
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didn’t waive my right to bring this to your attention and have you rule on
the merits.

THE COURT: Okay. Any other arguments you want to
make?

THE DEFENDANT: Only if we're going off case law on
ambiguity, | would ask that she doesn'’t cite to [indiscernible] at all to be
honest with you she’ll [indiscernible] from her response. And if it was
included, then | would like to have time to reply since | was heard in
open court and if you'd like | could bring it to you on that note.

THE COURT: Well I'm very concerned about that because |
got to tell you you waived a lot of rights in that guilty plea agreement. So
if you’re allegation is you don’t believe you waived those rights -- and
are you saying you got the State’s opposition this morning?

THE DEFENDANT: | just got it now, but just collateral to what
you’re speaking of you just ruled on my Brown versus --

THE COURT: As part of your motion to withdraw your plea.

THE DEFENDANT: Right. So that --

THE COURT: Right. You can file a motion to withdraw your
plea, but this isn’t a motion to withdraw your plea. This is a motion to
dismiss. Those are two completely different things.

THE DEFENDANT: Well it has a motion to withdraw
[indiscernible] slash motion to dismiss.

THE COURT: Right. It was in conjunction with your motion to
withdraw your plea is what I'm saying.

THE DEFENDANT: Okay. All | would ask you is since | just
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got this because I'm familiar with the plea agreement and contractual
language and ambiguity, etcetera, | would like the opportunity to brief
these.

THE COURT: All right. How long is it going to take you to file
a reply?

THE DEFENDANT: | would say five days.

THE COURT: All right. Well you have to file it and get it
served from the prison --

THE DEFENDANT: [indiscernible - multiple speakers]

THE COURT: -- so that’s going to take --

THE DEFENDANT: Ten.

THE COURT: --it’s going to take two weeks for you to get
that done. All right. So you're reply -- what's today, the 27™. Your reply
will be due -- I'm going to make it July 12" because there is a holiday in
there and | don’t know what the filing system situation will be. Your reply
will be due by July 12™. We'll set this down for a hearing, just a hearing
on the motion on July 18™. All right.

THE DEFENDANT: Thank you.

MS. MENDOZA: So is this now a motion to withdraw plea?

THE COURT: No. It's a motion to dismiss charges.

MS. MENDOZA: Okay.

THE COURT: He’s filing a reply to the motion --

MS. MENDOZA: Okay.

THE COURT: -- to dismiss charges because he says he got

the opposition this morning.
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MS. MENDOZA: Well --

MR. KOZAL: There was no --

MS. MENDOZA: -- he would -- if you -- we were here --

THE COURT: On Wednesday.

MS. MENDOZA: -- Wednesday --

THE COURT: Mm-hmm.

MS. MENDOZA: -- and | had only recently received --

THE COURT: Right. Right.

MS. MENDOZA: -- a notice of his motion.

THE COURT: So he got it this morning, so he has to have an
opportunity to file a reply. So he'll file the reply by July 12" and the
hearing will be July 18™.

MR. KOZAL: And | don’t believe he has a PSI. So there was
one in 2021. You no longer have that?

MS. MENDOZA: He does have a PSI.

THE DEFENDANT: No. | have the new PSI and | was going
to make a request for amendment to it any way.

THE COURT: For based on what? Nothing --

THE DEFENDANT: It said | was in the robbery victim’s car
and it wasn’t a robbery. The police report [indiscernible] called it a fake
robbery. So the language in the PSI is that he --

THE COURT: Okay. Well you can challenge that at the time
of your sentencing. We have gotten there, but I'm not ordering a new
PSI.

THE DEFENDANT: Oh no.
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THE COURT: That sounds like something that may -- if it
needs to be interlineated, it could be interlineated but I'm not ruling on
that right now because | haven'’t read the PSI in months since | first got
it.

THE DEFENDANT: [indiscernible - multiple speakers] the PSI

THE COURT: I'm sorry.

THE DEFENDANT: I'm just going to follow up in what is
stated in the PSI.

THE COURT: Right. We haven’t gotten the sentencing yet,
but we got to get through your motions first. When we get to sentencing,
you can do that. But right now I'm not ordering P and P to amend the
PSI.

THE DEFENDANT: Okay. I'm so sorry. | just misunderstood.
You just said that | had to write a letter to the prosecutor explaining what
| wanted amended and send itto P and P, so I'm --

THE COURT: No. P and P is not going to do anything unless

THE DEFENDANT: Okay.

THE COURT: -- order them to do it and I'm not ordering them
to do it right now.

THE DEFENDANT: Thank you.

THE COURT: All right. So we’ll be back here for the motion
on July 18™ at 8:30.

MS. MENDOZA: Thank you.
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certain --

THE COURT: Thank you.

State, can you do another order to transport just so we're

MS. MENDOZA: Of course.
THE COURT: -- that he’s here. All right.

[Proceeding concluded at 10:06 a.m.]

* k k k k%

ATTEST: | do hereby certify that | have truly and correctly transcribed
the audio/video proceedings in the above-entitled case to the best of my

ability.

Michelle Ramsey
Court Recorder/Transcriber
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judicial motice that you have not to date beep arrested
for the robbery that's assotiated with that eveat.
Correct? You'll stipulate to that, Miss
Mendgra? .
R ¥5. MENDOZA: That he hasn't been arzested
for that, yes.
THE COURT; Any additional quastfons, Mr.
orth? -
BY DEFENDANT ORTH:

Q. 0id you collect any other evidence in the.
case?

A.  From the bag or aside from the bag?

Q.  Any other evidence other than what we've
discussed here today other than the bag?

A,  Technically the. recofded interview is
considered evidence, 50 yes. The recorded interview
that is in digital evidence; so yes. The digital

DEFENDANY OR?H: No further questions.
‘THE CQURT: Ms. Mendora..
NS, MENDOZA: I just wanted to clarify.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY M3, MENDOZA:
Q.  Hhen you talked to Jessie yoo said. that

a3

Q. You start your shift at sevei, Is that
what you're saying?
A VYes, T do,

S, MENDOZA: All right., Ho furtber
questions,

TEE COURT: 1Is: this witness free to go?

MS. JEDOZA: I-thimk maybe he shonld hang
out.

THE COURT: Why don't you hang out for a
Httle bit.

¥ho is next?

MS. MENDOZA: Detective Lippisch.

TBE COURY: Jump up on the witness stind,
raise your right hand and remain standing for me.

THE CIERK: Do you solemnly swear that the
testinany that you are about to give will be the truth,
the whole truth and nothing but the truth, o Lely you
God?

THE WITNESS: 1 do.

THE CLERK: Please be seated.

Please :state your first and last mome and
spell each for the record.

THE WITHESS: Karl, E-A-R-L. Lippisch,
L-1-p-P-1-5-C-H.

THE COURT: Go ahead, State,
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she described that Mr, Orth and Mr. Polanco went into a
bedioon and she didn't see what happened in there;
correct?

A, That's corzect.

0.  Did she also tell you that she had only
recently arrived at the apartment and Mr. Orth was
alteady there when she arrived?

A Yes,

Q. And I understand you indicated you were
investfgating -~ there vas & robbery thit occurred the
might before, but then the morning you arrived there,

A

there wis also someone in possessipn of a stolen
vehicle and this bag, correct?

A, That's cotrect.

Q. 5o it was a contiiming iovestigation of
both of these évents, the¢ night before and then what
happened that poraing, correst?

A, Correct.

0. And you didnt arrive until aftec

everything happaned vith Ehe car after seven Ln the
moming versus this officer who was there in the siddie
of the night before, correct?

actually off duty when I arcived there. 5o it Was
after 7:00 a.n,

Yeah, that's correct. I believe I was

84

XARL, LYPPT,
having been Efrst duly swom, ﬁ ‘festify as follows:

BY MS. MENDOZA:

0.  Are you currently employed a3 a detective -
with the Hemderson Police Dépdrtment?

A, Yes, I am,

Q.  Were you working im that position back on
October 288 of this year around 7:15 in the iorning?

A, Yes, I was.

0.  Around that time were you jayolved in a
potential robbery investigation at 981 Whitney Ranch
Drive?

A Yes.

0.  Did yos actually respond te that scene?

A Yes, Idid.

Q. And did you identify 2 potential suspect
iovolved in that event?

A, Yes, I did.

Q.  Who is that person?

A.  Bis rame is Sean Orth.

0. Do you see him in the courtroom today?

A Yes, T do.

@,  Can you point bim out and describe

something he's wearing,

DIRECT EXAMINATION
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A, He's sitting at the defendant table
weariag an orange jumpsuit.

Q.  where was Mr. Orth located when you first
arrived at that scene?

B.  When I arrived he was in the bazk of a
Henderscn patrol car.

0.  Did you end up talking to Mr. Orth?

A, Yes, I did.

Q.  And did you specifically talk to him about
the events that led to hiz being in the patrel car?

A, Yes, T did.

Q. Prior to taiking to kim did you read kim
his Miranda righzs?

A Yes, I did.

Q.  What was his response whea you first
started talking to him about Miranda?

A, When I initially had hin in the vehicle
and teld him I was giving Miranda, he stated he didn't
want ae to read tim his Miranda rights because he knex
if I did net it was inadnissible. I told him I would
not talk te hir without reading Miranda. And them he
agreed to go witk Miraada.

0.  So did you go forward with doing that?

A, Yes, 1 did.

0.  And did you also talk to him about

a7

purpose.

So ke thea realized that they were not
coning past hir and that they were actually following
hin asd at that time he realized that they were
attecpting to stop him, However, he refused to stop.
He actually stated to me that he believed he was being
set up for sometking. And so that’s when he attempted
to evade and flee towards the front of the complex.

Q.  So ke admitted that ke was intemtionally
not coeplying with the officers trying to stop hia?

A.  Yes, ke did. He said he made the
conscious decision that he was going to try to get
avay. '

Q.  Did he tell you anytking about what he
thought the setup was related to?

R.  He stated that he believed since in the
vehicle, really tke only thing in there that he was
aware of was a tan duffel bag so he believed there must
be items in the tan duffel bag that would incriminate
hin. And se tha:'s when he was fleeing because he was
thought he was being set up because of sowething in the
bag.

Q. Did he say he knew anything about what was
in that bag before he was being pulled over?

A.  He claimed to not know the contents of the
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potentially recording the interview?

A. I did, and he refused te have it recorded.

Q.  But did you go through with talking to him
not recording?

B Yes, Idid.

@.  So vhat did you talk to him zbout in terms
of what had happened that porning when the police tried
to stop him?

A.  So I talked to him about the fact that he
was the driver of a white Chevy Malibu that had evaded
police officers and then the fact that he had jumped
out of the driver's seat of the vehicle with a tan
duffel bag and jumped over the wall and then attempted
to flee across Bhitney Ramch where be was detained by
police officers.

Q.  And did he indicate that when he was
fleeing from police officers there was anything going
on with those police vehicles that made him know that
they vere tryiog to siop him?

k. Yes, he did. ie initially stated that he
sav the two patrol wvekicles as well as motor officers
in the complex.
them and they activated their emergency lights and
sirens, He initially believed that he needed to get
out of the way because they were there for a different

The two patrcl vehicles were behird

bag.

¢.  But randomly decided there must be
sorething bad in this bag?

DEFENDAKT ORTH: Objection, your Homor.
Speculation.

THE COURT;
BY MS. MENDOZA:

Q.  There must be something bad in this bag so
I'm going to flee in a vehicle and then on foot and I'm
going to bring the bag with me?

A,  That's correct.

Q.  Did he acknowledge that he had come from
Mr. Polance's apartment?

A, Yes. He stated that he had come home to
that apartment in the morning and he had tried to go
inside. However, no one would let him inside the
apartment.

9.  And did ke say anything about what if
anytking he tried to bring to the apartment with kim?

4.  He stated that he had brought the bag from
the car up to the apartment when he approached the
door.

Overruled.

Q.  The bag had been in the car, he randomly
decides to bring it inside, can't get inside, brings
the bag back to the car, then starts getting pulled
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over, decides there's sozething bad in this bag, flees
in the car with the bag, correct?

A Correct.

Q. So you had talked to Mr. Orth about tkis
bag. Had the officers when you first arrived on scene
also alerted your atteation to a bag that was in the
area?

A, Yes, they did, The officers, when I first
respadded, had told me that when Mr. Orth exited tke
vehicle, he exited the vehicle with a tan dnffel bag
which was in his hands as he exited. He then refused
to comply with officers® commands and ran towards --
walked or ran towards a block wall that would go out to
¥hitney Ranch. He threw the bag over the wzll and then
he juaped over the wall. And then as he was -- I was
told as he was fleeing across Bhitney Ranch he
initially atterpted to pick up the bag. However, kind
of fumbled with picking it up and then left it behind,
And so then when they took him into custody, they also
secured the tan duffel bag.

Q. So the bag was still in the area when you
went out to Whitney Raach?

A, ®hen T arrived they'd already secured it
into a patrol veLicle just to make sure that ro
bystander or somebody didn't take it.

Q. Did you take the bag from the scene
sonewhere else?

A, I teck custody of the bag at the scene and
I'n the one who bremght it back and secured it at the
police station,

Q.  Did you ultimately obtain a search warrant

for that bag? -~

& Yes, I did.
Q.  And did you ask some other officers to’ -
assist you in searching that bag? —
A Yes, I did.
Q. Would that specifically be Detectives
Ozava and Lapeer? X
3, Yes. v
€. And you indicated you were not present
when that bag was searched, correct?
A, Correct.
Q. Did Detective Lapeer and/or 0Ozawa report
back to you abou: what ttey had fourd in that bag?
A. Yes, they did.
Q. Did that include the Winchester shotqua?
A. Yes, it did.
MS. MENDOZA: Pass the witness.
THE OOURT: Kr, Octh.

12:338r

12:33p

1213420

12:340K

12:34P%

12:34P¢

7
,!435!&
Ve

12:25e0

12:33%8e0

12:35PK

12:35fM

© ® N 0 0 b 0 N

12
13
14
18
18

17

ao
21
22
23
24

25

O 0 N @ n s L N

12

13

14

5

16

7

h1-3

19

20

22

23

24

0.  So the bag was with patrol officers when
you got there?

A.  Yes, it was,

Q.  Did you vltinately obtain a search warrant
for that bag?

A.  fes, Idid.

¥S. MENDOZA: Permission 2o approach the
witness?

TEE COURT:
BY MS. MENDOZA:

0.  Showing you what's been admitted as
State's Exhibit 1. Do you reccgnize what we're looking
at in this picture?

A. Yes, I do.

Q.  What's that?

A.  That's the tan duffel bag and it's
currently open.

Q. Do you recognize this as the same tan
duffe! bag you got from the officers wken you arrived
there?

A.  Yes.

Q.  So did you ever go into thkat bag and see
what's in there?

A. I did not because I was actually not at
the station when it was opened.

Yes.

o2

CROSS-EXAMTNATION
BY DEFENDANT ORTH:

Q.  Good morning, Detective Lippisch.

A.  Good morning,

0.  So you were responding to a complaint of a
robbery, correct?

B.  No. I was responding to 2 reported
suspect who had comritted a robbery the night before
that was back on stene and attempting to get into the
location again.

Q.  Okzy. What investigation of witnesses did
you do in response to that?

A, I did not contact the witnesses.

Q.  You didn't contact any witnesses’

A, 1didnot. Detectives that responded with
me contacted the witnesses.

Q.  And those detectives reported to you,
correct?

A, Yes,

Q. What did they report te you if you
reregber?

¥S. MENDOZA: Objection. Vague.
THE COURT: Let's see ~-
DEFENDANT ORTH: I will itemize,

THE COURT: Let's be more specific.

AA001992
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12:36em v | BY DEFENDANT ORTE: 12:3604 4 Ac  Could you spell that, please.
2 Q. S0 who interviéwed Lovie? 2 Q. EL-L. A, Zells
a Ao Detective 0zawa. 3 A, Detective Zell, no.,
- Q. And did Detective 0zava report what he had - Q.  Yop don't know who that is. Ckay. So
anaeee 5 | leamned to you? 12:370 5§ whén you responded wire you avare that Hendersen Police
e US. MENDOZA: Objection. Vague. . | Department had received a 911 call the night before?
4 THE WITNESS: JYes, he did. Portlons of k4 A. T knov that officers responded to that
a | what he learned. @ | scene the night before, yes.
°. HS. MENDQZA: Y¥ang on a second. . ® Q.  And vhat do yoo know about that call?
12436P8 10 THE COURT: FEold on & second: I think the 12:374 10 MS. MENDOZA: @bjection. Vague.
13 | question is did Detective Ozava tell you what this 1 THE COURT: Well, be more specific in your
ta | person told him. Is that what your question is, Mr. 1z | questian,
19 | Orth? va | BY DEFENDANT ORTH:
14 | BY DEFENDANT ORTH: 14 Q.  Cau you tell me specifically vhat was the
12006 18 0.  Did Detective Zell tell you what foule —- 12:379m 15 | content of that call? Did yoo get the call yourself at
16 THE COURT: HKapg on a secord, You were 18 | any point?
<17 | talking about Defective Ozawa a minute ago. Who are we 17 A. 1 did not hear the call, oo,
1@ | talking about now? . 18 0.  You didn't go .in and lovestigate the call?
15 | BY DEFENDANT ORTH: 19 A, Mo, Ididnot. Patrol officers responded
12:36bM 20 0. So you're saying -- let me do this because 12:30%  =o | to that, )
21 | we have & confusion of names, We're talking about: 21 Q. Are you in charge of the investigatica of
22 | Détective Ozawa. Are yoi also avare of a detective 22 | a robbéry at 891 Whitney Ranch?
23 | named Zell? Are you aware of Detective Zell? 23 A.  Could you define what you mean by in
‘ae A, HNo. 24 | charge, please,
12:360% 28 0. You’re not avare of him at all? 12:378H A5 0.  Are you or you and other zembers
- 1.3 -1-]
12:379m 1 | investigating a robbery at 891 Whitney Ranch, Runber 12:39PM 9 A, HNot-that I'm aware of it this time,
2 | 8237 2 Q;  Were there any written or recorded
a A, We vere alected to it in the maming and 2 | statesents by the victims or witnesses the night
« | ve did respond, yes. 4 | before?
12:30m s g.  So in yoer investigation did you 12:3908 6 A, Yes, thére were.
& | investigate the information that was provided to police Iy 0. Did you review them?
7 | the night before? 7 A, I reviewed the réport that was completed
8 A Yes, Idid, o |from the night before, yes.
B 0,  Aod vas there any recorded information ™ Q0.  Did you reviev the statenents?
12:38e 10 § taken that night to your knowledge? 12:39M 10 A.  Which statements are you referring to?
13 ¥S. MEWDOZA: Objecticn. 1 0.  The actual statements.
ia | BY DEFENDANT ORTR: 12 A, Which statepents are you referring to?
13 Q.  That you investigated, 12 §.  The victims or witness statements from the
14 THE COURT: Bang on. What's the 14 | night hefore.
1253p 18 | objection? 12:390 15 A,  hre you talking about written statements,
16 MS, MENDOZA: I wint him to clarify what 1e | verbal stdtements?
17 { e means by recorded. ' 17 Q.  Were theve any written statements by
1a THE COURT: What are you asking? ve | Miss Caracciolo or Polanch provided to police the night
19 |'BY DEFENDANT ORTH: . 1¢ | before?
12:3804 20 Q.  Was there any body cam Footage for the 12:39P8 20 A, I do nét recall at this time.
2+ | interviev of the alleged victims the night before? 21 Q. 5o you didn't investigate that. Did you
22 A. I'mnot aware if there is or is mot. 22 | investigate a xeport by the offiter who vesponded the
23 Q.  Kas there any recorded iaformation by 23 | night before?
24 | audio ‘video pf the victims or witmesses the: aight- 24 A.  Yes, I did.
1z:3888  =s | before? ' 12:3908 a8 ¢ You dig?
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A, Yes.

Q.  Fhat was his name?

A. I don't recall the patrol officer's name
at this time,

Q.  So it wis a patrol officer?

A, Yes, it was,

Q.  Did be have body can on?

MS. MENDOZA: (bjection. Asked and
ansvered,

THE COURT: 1 think you said you don't
know,

THE WITHESS: Correct.
BY DEFENDANT ORTE:

Q.  When did you reviev that police report?

A, 1 reviewed it after responding in the
soraing.

0. 50 you were avare of those facts that
®orning, So in what capacity were you investigating
that day, the October 26th on the morniig of the
arrest?

M5, MENDOZA: Objection. Vague.

TAE COURT: T don't understand your
quesfion, in vhat capaeity. Bls capacity as a.
detective?
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12:40PK
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HSt mﬂ:
interview Caracciolo,
DEFEMDANT ORTE: I will strike that

Detective Uzava dida't

question,
BY DEEENDANT ORI:

Q.  Did Officer Lapeer intervlev Jessie
‘Caraccialo?

A.  Detective Lapeer did, yes.

Q. Did petective lapeer tell you that
Jessig¢is statenents were in conflict with Louie
Folanco's statements?

A.  Some of Chem were, yes.

0.  And what were they?

A.  The duration of the defendant’s
relatioaship with the victims wis contradictory as well
a5 the possibilify of the use of a phane in the car.

THE COURT: Dse of § phone?
THE WITHESS: Correct.
BY OEFENOANT ORTH:

Q. 5o specifically she said she knew me
longer than Tonls said?

A.  She stated that she knew you for
approximately a week,

Q. Didn't she also say that she did mot see a
weapon that night in.my hand?
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BY DEFEEDANT ORTH:
Q.  What were you doing that aorning?

THE COURT: I think thepfve already
testified that they went out because there was the
allegiticn of a robbery the might before and they went
ont this morning because there was an allegation that
the person who allegedly did the robbery the night
before vas back and had soiiething to do with a stolen
vehicle,

18 that corract?

THE WITHESS: Correct.

THE COURT: That's what they went out that
mrning for. Those allegationms,

BY. DEFENDANT ORTH:
0.  That moining did you xeceive informatioa
from Officer Qzava?

THE COURT: From who?

BY DEFENDANT ORTH:
0. Did you receive any information from
Officer Ozava after he interviewéd Jessle Caracciolo?
A. I believe —

HS, MENDOZA: OCbjection. Misstates the
facts. He needs to lay more foundation.

THE COURT: Which facts is he misstatiag;
Misy Mendoza?

=

100

A, That's correct, She said that she did mot
see the veapon becanse shé wvas not in the location that
the robbery oceuryed.

Q. Isn®t it also true that she did pot
perceive anything to be a robbery although she was in
the house?

HS. MENDOZA: Objection. I waot to
clatify he did not hear this interview. W¥e need to
clarify that -~

THE COURT: Thls is information that was
provided -- you'ze asking whether Mr, —-

DEFENDANT ORTH: Ozawnq.

THE COURT: No. lapeer. This is the
information thit Detective lapeer and whether Detective
Llapeer provided that information to this detective, and
the only reason I'm alloving that is whether it bas
anything to da with the application for the search
varrant, Okay? 50 that's wheére we'te at.

M5, MENDOZA: There's --

THE COURT: Go ahead, Miss Mendoza.

NS, MENDOZA: There's cossingling of
Mr. Polanco's statement a$ well,

THE COURT: ALL right. So you need to be
pore specific. What. are you specifically asking?

DEFENDANT ORTH: My fault. I apologize,

AA001994
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£Y CEFEMDANT -ORTH:

0.  Sodid Nr. Polanco say his car vas stolen
in the robbery? ’

A.  Yes, he did.

Q.  Did be Jater change his story and say that
he Jent de the car?

A. 1 do oot recall if he did, but  did qet
Information that he belfeved he was going to allov you
to use the car, but I don't recall who sajd that.

Q. Did he also say that he lent me the phone,
his cell phone?

A, He sald that you had been allowed Yo uze
it,

Q. Now, isn't it trve that when you asked me
what happened, I $2id I vas returning home, that I vas
returning his car that I'borrowed, and 1 borrowed his
cell phone? Isn't that true?

A, Yes, those weze your statements.

0.  And iso’t it true that that information
was relayed to the officers interviewing Mr. Polanco
and then he changed his story and said yes, I did lend
hin the car and the phone?

A.  That information was relayed to
detectives, However, I beljeve he stil] stated that
you had stolen the vehicle and the phone.

103

that the way defendant characterizes it is that Jessie
and Louls have conflictiog statenents. Specifically
that Llewls says this robbery happened, that Jessie says
she didn’t See it happen. Now, that information is {n
the warrant, So that arqument is completely gone.

Now, What his second argument is that
Detective Lippisch didn't include {n the warrant that
be received Information that the car and phone were
possibly lent to defendant, which is not in the
wacrant. However, that does mot affect probable cause
and I don't believe he can show there's 3o intentiocnal
misrepresentatice bere. So we shoaldn't even —

THE COURT: Do you have a copy of the
search warrant?

NS. MENDOZA: VYes.

THE COURT: Let me have that.

DEFENDANT ORTH; Can I clarify something,
your Ronor?

THE COURT: What's that?

DEEENDANT ORTH: Can I make a little
clarification to make it easier?

THE COURT: ‘Not just yet, okay?

1 read the search warrint, Anything else,
Miss Mendoza? I didn't knov if you bad any
representations you want to make,
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THE COURT: Let me ask you this. A lot of
this I've béen giving you some leeway to establish
whatever record yoo want to make for the purposes of
the search warrant. I'm not quite sure at this point
whether the niture of the vehicle whether it vas stolep
or the nature af the phone and whether it was stolen is
related to the search vargant for the flrearm,

50, Ms. Mendoza, do you have any position
on that?

KS. MENDOZA: Well, your Honor, &s I
stated fros the beginning, I understand that a moticn
to suppress is appropriate in Justice Court. Be's free
to file that. Hpwever, my understanding is his
position is that Detective Lippisch left material facts
out of this warrant, and in order to even get into that
at & hearing, he has to show, nomber one, that it was
an intentional misrepresentation and, mupber two, that
it affects probible cause, and he cannot shoa that.

THE COURT: That's what 1'm wondering, is
uhat's been left out? Is that what your understanding
is, Ms, Mendoza, that something was left out of the
search varrant or that there wasn't probable cause if
they had included akl the zelevant information?

MS. MENDOZA: According to defendant
there's two things that were left out. Number one,

104

MS, MENDOZA: Yes. I think -

THE COURT: Mr. Orth, what do you waot to
tell me at this point?

DEFENDANT ORTH: First of all, the varrant
was for a robbery so we're allowed to ask questions
about the robbefy. The warradt was to seek evidence
that pertained to the robbery. It's right on the cover
of the search warrant affidavit. (Oiestioning about the
rohbery.

THE COURT: OKay.

DEFENDANT QRTB: Also as you know the
search warrant can be obtained using hearsay testimony.
50 be used hearsay testimony when it happened. Now,
I'n just trying to show that he withheld the
impeachment information that was known to him as
hearsay so that he can manipulate the Coutt inte
issuing a warrant.

THE COURT: Well, what I read in here is
that he put Louis's statement and then he also put ~
who's the other one?

#5, MENDOZA: Jessie,

THE COURT: -- Jessie yho said that -she
didn’t say anything.

DEFENDART ORTH: That's mot in the
varrant,

AA001995




3143

1:$0PM

2:SBEM

2:30PH

2:50PH

1:51PH

2:52PM

2:33FM

2:53PH

2193

2:540M

(2:3549N

© @ N B 0 p DN -

- A A o
¥ 0 < 0

14

16
17
18
ie
20
a1
22
23
24

25

g 2 N O O A @ N -

[ T ST
N <0

-
>

3

108

THE COURT: Yes, it is.

DEFENDANT ORTE: It is?

THE COURT: Yes.

DEFENDANT ORTH: It says Jessle gave
conflicting statements and that was it,

TRE COURT: Hang on a second. Jessle
stated that she had not chserved Sean with 3 handgun.
1 don't have page numbers on it. It®s the first full
paragraph. Jessie stated that she had not observed
Sean with a handguis and although sfie felt that what had
Just transpired vas odd, she did not know that Sean had
cormitted ‘the robbery until Louis told her because she
had been seated in the kitchen when this ocenrred.
They included specifically in the warrant that she said
that she dids't- see you vith a handgun or didn't know
anything about the robbery uatil Londs told her.

OEFENDANT ORTH: Right. But what I'm —
excuse me. What I'm trying to get at the point raised
is that at that point when they are tbgether and
questioning him, can I just go into the questiof here
or hig affidavit for arrest?

THE COURT: I'm allowing you to get into
this information so that we can make a record because
1'n going to rule on your motion to suppress the search
warrant so we don't have to later deal with this in

107

DEFENDANT ORTH; Give me oné. second, 'yout
flonor,

TRE COURT: Yes.

DEFENDANT ORTH: Page 3, Paragraph 3.

M5, SIMMONS: 1s it okay if I approach?

THE COURT: . Yes.

BY DEFENDANT ORTH:
Q0. 5ir, is that a sworn statement by you?
A.  This 1s my Dedlarstion of Arrest, yes.
9.  Would you please read the paragraph that
I've directed you to.

M5, MENDOZA; Objection. Taproper
hearsay.

THE COURT: You asked him a question as to
whéther those witnesses told this detective that they
had et you use the car and the phone. So yon're
directing him to Patagraph 3,

Read that to yourself, Mr, Lippisch, ind
et me know when yon're done and whether it refreshes
your recolléction as to Mr. Orth's question.

BY DEFENDANT ORTH:
g. Okay. 8o~

TEE COURT: Hang on.

THE WITHESS: T have read the paragraph.

THE. COURT: Does it zefresh your
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District Court. So I'm allowing you to gt iato
whether ¢hiere's lack of probable cause in the search
warrant to get into the duffel bag, You said that they
didn't include excalpatory information in the search
varzant, and so far from what I've read they did
include the conflicting statements, 1 just read it to
yon, '

DEFERDANT ORTH: Yes, you did, and I'm
going to get to the rest of dt.

THE COUBT: Let®s Xind of speed it up here
2 little bit,
BY DEFENDANT ORTH:

Q.  Isii"t it trie, sir, that you made a
Declaration of Arrest in this case?

A.  Yes, I did.

Q.  And in that Declaration of Arrest you
agreed that statements made by Jessie were in conflict
with the statements thit. Lodie Polanco made?

A, Some of the statements made, yes.

Q. Now, isn't it tue that you also stated
that Loyis did admit that he lent me the car?

A.  I+oyuld have to see my report.

Q.  ¥hat I'm showing is a sworn statement, a
Declaration of Arzest by Detective Lippisch,

M5, MENDOZA: Bhat page and paragraph?

Jjaa

recollection?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

THE CODRT: What is your question,
Hr. Orth?
BY DEFENDANT ORTH:

Q.  Did Louis change position and say that he
lént me the car?

MS. MENDOZA; Objection. We need to
clarify he did not talk to him,

DEFENDANT QRTH: Okay, et me do this.
BY DEFENDANT ORTH:

Q.  lsn't i€ true that yoy learned Inforsation
from other officers that Lovis had changed his story
and had admitted that he lent me the Ear?

A.  Based on this paragraph it is not specific

| to who said that they leot you the car.

0.  Did you learn information from other
detectives that Loule and/or Jessie lent me the car?
A: I learned that one of thea had stated that
they had allowed yon aéeess to the vehiele.
Q. JIsn't it trve that cne of them also stated
that they fiad alloved me to use the cell phone?
Ae  Yes,
M5, MENDOZA: So you heard?
THE WITNESS: Correct.
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8Y DEFENDANT ORTH:

0. At that peint in your professional
experience did you feel that these people were telling
you coupletely ~~ did you feel that the entire truth
was being told as far as a robbery {5 conceraed?

MS. MENDOZA: Objection. Persorial opinion
iis not relevant.

TEE COURT: 1 will let hin answer.

You can answer.

DEFENDANT ORTH: I will rephrase.

TBE COURT: Hold on.

THE WITNESS: I belleve the fact that they
had stated that you had stolen the car and the phone
the night before was relevant ever though that you had
possibly had access to it prior.

BY DEFERDANT ORTA:

Q.  Hold on, You're changing your statement.
You're saying access prior. Where does it say access
prior in Your report?

A.  In that paragraph it does not.

Q. RIght, So you're changing 4t, right?
Yoi're changing your sworp Statement to now say that
they were saying that they lent it to me before?

HS. MEWDOZA: Objection. Misstates.

DEFENDANT ORTH: I don‘t understand. He's

11

vere they referring to him having had permission? Was
it before the alleged robbery or are they effectively
saying it vasn’t a robbery and that he had permission?
That's oy question.

THE WITNESS: Prior'to the robbery.

THE COURT: Okay, So those witnesses then
went back around and said well, maybe he had permission
to have the vehicle and the phone at some date prior to
the robbery. That's your understsnding of what the
statenents of the witnesses t¢ these detectives was?

THE WITNESS: Correct.

THE COURT: Mot that a robbery didn't
occur?

THE WITNESS: Correct.

T8E COURT: Anything else?

DEEENDANT ORTH: Yes.

BY DEFENDANT ORTH: -

0.  So in-your fnvestigation did you go inside
the apaxtment?

A. 1 did not,

Q.  So was Ozawa's interviev with Louis
Polanco made available to you before the warrant?

A, The entire contents, no, it was not.

Q. 5o his summary wa3?

A.  The information he provided to me, yes.
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changing directions, your Honor. Here's what's
happening.

THE COURT: Bang on 2 second,

#hat happened? Give me a summary of
exactly vhat happened and what everybody said.

THE BITHESS: So --

MS, MENDOZA: From your recollection;

THE COURT: Whatever your investigation
showed as to what happened vhen and give be a timeline.

THE WITNESS: Okdy, 5o the investigation
revealed that, depending an who you spoke with, the
defendant had been staying at the apartment for
approximately a week and in that week had possibly had
access to use the car and the cell phone. Rowever, the
prior night he was not allowed the access aad he in
fact stole the keys and the cell phone and the contents
of the tan bag and Jeft ‘the residence.

THE COURT: That was the allegation fron
the night before?

THE WITNESS: Correct.

THE COURT: o when he asked you questions
ahout either one of these vwitnesses being reinterviewed
and talking about that he had permission to use the car
ot to have the phone, when one of those witnésses told:
one of the detectives who was interviewing them, wheéa

0.  You have a digital database which these
staterents are placed into by the other detectives,

right?

A Yes.

0.  So that all of the cumulative knowledge
and all of the cumulative Facts are within that
database via a summary by the officer or an actual
recording of that witness, correct?

A, We have pultiple locatidns that things are
documented, yes, and stored,

0. And that next day did you look into that
database?

MS. MENDOZA: Objection. Vague.

THE COURT: Look into it For vhat purpose?

DEFENDANT ORTH: For the purpose of
investigating all the information Xogwn to ail the
other officers,

THE COURT: On what day?

DEFENDANT ORTH: October 28th.

THE WITNESS: On October 28%h I used the
infornatjon provided directly to me by the officers —
ot the detectives for my investigation,

BY DEFEHDANT CRTH:

0.  And you're the one who created the

application for the search warrant, correct?
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A, Yes.

Q.  You simply copy and pasted your
Declaration of Arrest into the affidavit for search
varrant; is that ederect?

. No.
Q.  You didn't?
A. bo.

Q.  What did you amit?

A, §didn't opit anything, The search
warrant was completed before the Declaration of Arrest.

Q. Okay. So the search warrant affidavit
¥as — how long after you sefzed the ites did that
ocour?

MS. MEDOZA: Objectiom. Vague.

BY DEFENDANT ORTE:

Q.  BRow long --

THE COURT: Hang on a second. You said
when did he create the search warrant affidavit after
he seized --

BY DEFENDANT ORTH:

0. After you had me under arzest in your
vehicle vhen did you create the search warrant
affidavit?

A, I applied for the search warrant that day,
the 28th, I do not know the exact time.

18

IR I B R

0.  Did you create it after you applied for
the search warrant?

A Yes.

Q.  Why did you dnclude in your Declaration of
Arrest that Jessle and Loule changad their stories, but
you dida’t include that when you made your seaich
warrant affidavit to the judge?

A, The paragraph you just had me read from
the declaration talkes about the charging of the
stories, I wrote that synonymous with the conflicting
stories.

0. by aldn’t you tell the judge yoli dida’t
have probable cause to arrest me Lor robbery?

A.  Ivas mot vriting an arrest warrant. I
vas writing a search warrant,

Q. 5o to clarify, why dido’t you have
probable cause -- why did you not have probable cause
on the sobbery? Did you feel they weren't trustworthy?
Did you feel there was teo much conflict? In makieg a
declslon why wasn't there probable cause to arrest fox
robhery?

NS. MENDOZA: Objection.

THE COURT: It's kind of gotten to the
point where it's ivrelevant, Mr, Orth. With the search
warraat they had probable cause to look for —- their
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THE COURT: [For the record it's a court
docunent. October 28t it vas signed by looks like
Judge Gibson. at 3:51 p.m, Does that sound correct on
October 28th?

THE WITNESS: That does.

THE COURT: That's the timestasp I have.
BY DEFENDANT ORTK:

0: 5o at that paint you alreddy had me in
jail for obstructing resist?

A.  You sere in costody for the resisting
charge,

Q.  And misdemeanor, and you had mede the
decision not to arrest me for robbery at that point,
correct?

A At that time the robbery favestigation vas
sti}] ongoing.

Q. Okay. So vould you agree that you did not
have probable cause at that point to arrest me for
robbery?

A. At the time that I applied for the search
varrant 1 did not have probable cause to arrest you for
the robbery.

Q. whén did you create a Declaration of
Arrest?

A. I don’t remesber the exact day.

118

bellef was potential for evidence From a rebbery was
{ncludedt in the duffel bag. They don't have to have
probable cause that a rebbéry occurred to arrest you to
‘have probable cause to believe ‘that there may be
evidence of 2 crive in a logation that they're
searching for. S$o you're complalniog two' different
things.

DEFEMOANT ORTM: Let me bring a little bit
of a halt to this.

TBE COURT: That would be great.
BY DEFEHDANT ORTH:

0. 8o, sir, you would agree that you have
gritted the recorded inforration from Jessie Caracciolo
that was provided to police that day when you made your
search warrant, carrect?

MS, MEWDOZA: Objecticm; Vague. What
zecorded informatlion omitted from what?

THE COURT: %hat information?
BY DEFENDANT ORTH:

Q. If there was a recorded statement made by
Miss Caracciolo th police, ‘would you agree that you
oaltted that from your search warrant affidavit?

THE COURT: Fhat statement? Do they have
a statement specifically from ber im the search varrant
that said sfie didn't see you comit an armed robbery?
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‘It's specifically in the search varramt,

DEEENDANT ORTB: We don't have those
recorded {ntervievs because the Stave refused —

THE COURT: Be wrote it ip the search
vatraot.

MS. MENDOZA; That®s zlso untrue. They
have those.

THE COURT: | kmow. He wrote it im the
search varrant affidayit, Be specifically said in
there that this othet lady ~~

DEFENDANT QRTB: o, he has not. Your
Honor -~

THE COURT: [ read it to you. I dom't
Xnow how many times I have to,

DEFENDANT ORTH: He just said be dida't go
over the interviev,

TRE COURT: 1 fust -- he put in the search
varraat -~ we're not doing €his anymare, I'm making my
ruling on the search warrant. We're done., This has
gane on way tao long. Thére is hothing srong with the
search varrant at this point.

MS. SINJONS: The only thing that I woold
add if I were omitted to ask questions, which is teo
clarify, is that if he were to go through ~-

NS, MENDOZA: She's standhy.
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BY DEFENDANT ORTH:

Q. So at any point were you aware that the
alleged victinm said there was a green duffel bag that
vas stolen, not a brown owe?

A. T don't récil) the exact color that was
givem, T werit froathe information that was provided
in the calls for service in the officer's refiort.

Q.  You weren't aware that they deséribed it
as a green bag?

HS. MEMDOMA: Objéction. Reazsay.
TBE COORI: Sustdined,
BY DEFEMDANT ORTH:

¢.  So you'ie saying you're basing the color
qff of vho? The color of the bag that was stelen in
rohbery, who did yon base that off?

A. AN the information that I was provided
ptior and when respooding.

0. 5o you don't knov off the top of your
head?

A, Specifically it came from the information
I was provided throogh other detectives as well as
dfficers pa scene that recovered the bag as well as the
officers that sav you exit the vehicle with the bag;
and ax well as the officer's report from the might
befozre when the robbery was reported.
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THE COURT: That's all right.

What is your question?

¥S. SIMMONS: If I were to go through and
show both the declaration side by side with the arrest
affidavie, that is the only paragraph that was missing
or added or changed afterwards.

TEE COURT: Okay.

s, SIMMONS: And so that §s excolpatory
{nformation that shou)d bave been provided to the judge
which s one of Mr. Orth's arguments.

THE COURT: All right; That is going to
be & basis you can file a writ or appeal baséd op that
one paragraph that -is ineredibly vague a5 to when they
were referring to the permissfon that he had to have
the velitcle which 1 think I cdarified with this
particular witness because I needed the clarification.
So I take your poimt. I'm not suppressing the search
waerant. I don't think there's anything wrong with the
4earch Warrant. I think the relevant information vas
io the search warrant based on the Eiming of the
investigation,

Ro nore questions about the seazch
varzant. Do you have anything else abont probable
cause {n this case, Mr. Orth?

DEFENDANT ORTH; Sure.

120

Q.  Sb you're saying that you did base it off
the inforsetion based co what was kold to you the might
befora?

A. Mot vhat was told to me, no.

THE COURT: Mr. Orth, what's the polst of
your questica?
BY DEFEMDANT .ORTH:

0, Bere's the point. You see :e with the
brown duffel bag. Now, Where did you leara that the
brovn daffel bag was stolen in the robbery?

THE COURT: We've already gone over this.
I believe it was 4in the search varrant, correct?

MS. MENDOZA: I think we're still getting
to sedreh warzadt issues,

THE COURT: Right. And I've already-made
the ruling on the search warrant,

DEFENDANT ORTH: We're talking abeut
probable cause.

THE COURT: Right,

DEFESDANT ORTH: Prabable cause to seize
and arrest me for possession of a firearm.

THE COORT: Corxeéct.

DEFENDANT ORTH: He hasn't -~
BY DEFEMDART ORTH:

Q.  Did you see me with a qu?

AA001999
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THE COURT: He doesn't have to. We've
already gone over this. He's got information from the
other witnesses who have testified to include an
officer who saw you get out of the vehicle with the
bag.

DEFENDANT ORTH: WNobody has testified to a
brown bag.

THE COURT: They just did. They just did.
The first witness came in here and testified to it.
¥e're nct going to keep covering --

DEFENDANT ORTH: Getting out of the car
with the kag, your Homer. We're talking about the
aight before.

THE COURT: We’re no: talking about the
night befere. We're talking about the baj that you
were seen with by the first officer that testified,
that's the bag ttey searched and that's the bag that
they found the fireamm in. As we sit here today I'm
not going to continve this probable cause hearing when
I have probable cause.
caze {n ané said he saw you get out of the vehicle with
this duffel bag that vitirately was searched. This was
the duffel bag, He saw you having it. He saw yov walk
with it. He saw you put it on the wall. He sas you
junp over the wall with the bag. They did a searck

The first witness Mr. Nelson

123

in the course of your.investigatilfi?e
A, No,

M5, MENDOZA: Objection. Relevance. And
vague.

THE COURT: What's the relevance?

DEFENDANT ORTH: I'm telliag him the
truth.

THE COURT: Okay.

DEFENDANT ORTH: And he's not telling the
Court exactly what's going on when he gets a search
warrant to make it seem like I'm lying.

THE COURT: HWe're done with the searct
I've already made a decision on the search
warraat, Any other questions?

DEFENDANT ORTH: Mo more questions, your

warrant.

Honor,
THE COURT: Okay. Anything on redirect?
MS. MENDOZA: Just so the record is clear,
I'a not conceding to any issues regarding the search
warrant. If we were continuing that argument, I would
ask more questions, but since we're not I won't.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MS. MERDOZA:
Q. 1 just want te clarify. So patrol
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warrant on this bag. They found a gun in it. That's
probable cause. So I don't know what else you want to
arque.

BY DEFENDANT ORTH:

Q0.  Llet me ask you this. Do you have any
facts that 1 had knowledge of what was in that bag, the
mens rea? Do you have any facts that I knew what was
in tkat Louis Polanco's bag?

A.  Rre you asking me if y:

Q.  MNo. Do you have anygvidence that I knew
what was in Chat bag?

A.  Yoa stated to megfhat you did not know.
Rowever, you tock it with ypd wher you fled.

0. Do you have any evidence that I had
knovledge that there was a gun in that bag?

THE COURT: Asked and answered. Next

 z0ld me --

question,
BY DEFENDANT ORTH:
0.  Isthat no?
THE COURT: He just said that you
specifically said you dida't know.
BY DEFENDANT ORTH:
Q.  So lastly, I told you tha I vas comirg

o

back home,. ] was.returning 3 car and T was returnirg a
cell phone.

Was that consistent with what you learned

124

officers responded in the middle of the night about the
robbery?

A. Cozrect.

Q. Now, let's say Mr. Orth never returned to
the apartment, Would that have been routed to the
robbery detectives and eventuvally a robbery datective
would have followed up for continved investigation?

A. It would depend on patrol’s involvement
and they are able to -- if they want to retain the
report for the investigatioa because it's something
that's within their capabilities, they're able to go
ahead and investigate it. However, if it's beyond
their scope, it would be routed to a robbery detective.

0.  So either it would have stayed with
patrol, or if robbery took over, you guys would have
gone out and done subsequent investigation, correct?

A, Yes.

Q. So essentially the same thing you ended up
doing that morning --

A. Yes.

Q0.  -- of interviewing witnesses and fiquring
out if there's physical evidence and things Llike that,
correct?

A, Yes.

MS. MENDOZA: No further guestioms, your

AA002000
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tionor.

IHE COURT: Anything else in regard to
what she jost asked?

DEFENDANT ORTH: Because you have to take
his veracity --

THE COURT: Ais what?

DEFENDANT ORTH: Ris credibility and Lis
veracity.

THE COURT: Veracity. You're only allowed
to ask questions based on what she asked questions
about. So go ahead.

RECROSS EXAMINATION
BY DEFENDANT ORTE:
0.  Did you tell judge there was probable
cause to arrest me for robbry?

THE COURT: Heys already answered that.
fie just said tha: at the tike there was not probable
cause to acrest you.

BY DEFENDANT ORTE: H
Q.  Did you tell the judge that?

iHE COURT: e just told me right now.

BY DEFENDAHT ORTE:
¢.  So in your professicnal opinion is there
probable cause to not arrest me but there's probable

=
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this witness free to go?

MS. MENDOZA: 1'm going to let him and
Detective Lapeer go.

THE COURT: You quys are good to go.

Did you have some exhibits that you
marked?

MS. MEWDOZA: Yes. The JCs. And I tave
sone more than what's listed in tte complaint.

THE COURT: You have more what? I'm
sorry.

MS. MENDOZA: I have more JOCs thar what's
listed in the complaint. So if I can just make a
record.

THE COURT: All right. I have in my hand
State's Exhibits 2, 3, 4, 5. Have yoo seen these, Mr.
Orth?

DEFENDANT ORTH: I have, your Honor,

THE COURT: State, what amendments do you
want to make based on your exhibits?

MS. MENDOZA: So the one listed in there
in the count is the 2097 robbery and some of the
charges are cospleted and it doesn't have the case
nunber. So for the one that’s already listed, it
should read 2007 robbery with a deadly, conspiracy
robbery with a deadly, alluding of a police officer and
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cause to search?
THE COURT: _Jhat™s a legal determination

and the fact of the fiatter is yes, that's true. So you
don't 0 answer the question.

Anything eise? Any other questions? He's
investigating to develop probable cause.

DEFENDANT ORTH: Right.

THE COURT: So there's things called
reasonable suspicion, he gets to investigate, he has
reason to believe there might be evidence of a crime,
It's probable cause to believe there's evidence of a
crime in 3 bag. He gets to investigate it. Turas out
if there wasa't a qun in there or whatever else, that
might help him decide that there’s not probable cause
to arrest you for robbery. But be gets to do 2a
investigation and there's clearly probable cause ir
this case for him to have executed the search warrant
hased\pm-tﬁe‘ statements that were made.

And includieg your particular actions,
Mz. Orth, in rusming and jumping over a fence, runcing
with a duffe! bag tha: has a shotgun in it. So yeah,
that's the law. Okay. Any additional cuestions,

Hr. Orth?
DEFENDANT ORTH: No.
THE COURT: Any additional witnesses? Is

128

that's Case Number CROS --

THE COURT: Hang on. 1I'm going to have
you start over. Line 19, defendart being a convicted
felon, 2007 been convicted of robhery with z deadly
weapon. Which case number are we talking?

¥S. MENDOZA: CR051459.

THE COURT: 1Is it three counts?

M3, MERDOZA: Yes, Robbery with a2 deadly,
conspiracy rchbery wicth a deadly and eluding.

THE COURT: You have Washoe Couniy on
that.

¥S. MENDOZA: Yes. And I would also add,
going to the next one would be (R — is tte easiest way
for me to do it is to tell you the case number first?

TRE COURT: Yes.

¥S. HENDOZA: The next one would be
CRO62177, and that's a 2007 trafficking controlled
substance and possession of firearm by prohibited
person,

THE COURT: Will you get me a second
azended and refill it out and forward it to us., Just
say it on the record and then I vant you to email we a
second amended. It'll be for the record when we bind
it over. What I want is the origimal second amended in
the file.

T AA002001
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MS. MERDOZA: Yoo want it with yom quys as
opposed to just by interlineatioa?

THE COURT: Yes. There's enough of it
there that I think it's better to just have a clean
copy that ve're arquing off of. So if you can email it
to us and then epail it to Miss Simmons so that she has
a copy of it, It's just vhat you're adding is the
content of the judgment of convictions in CRO62177,
Vashoe County, conviction dated May of 2007. CRO5I4SS,
the conviction from May of 2007. And then CR98-2523
from December of 1998, and CR98-2037 from October of
1998. So the convictions associated with those four
dates, correct?

MS. MENDOZA: Yes, your Hanor.

THE COURT: All right. Go ahead.

HS. MERDOZA: I'Il reserve for rebuttal,
I just want to make clear that assuning you are to find
probable cause today, you are finding probable cause on
all those prior felonies?

THE COURT: You're making this amendeent.
It would be based on an amended Count 1 with these
additional.

DEFENDANT ORTH: My only objection is --

THE COURT: Hang om. I have Miss Simmons,

NS. SIMMONS: Just a quick question.
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lang as they satisfy that they are court sealed
documents as the statute requires.

THE COURT: They are.

OEEENDANT ORTH: And 25 to the
biforcation, as you beard today we have Officer Zell
who mobody knows mothing about, He is the one who
actoally took the weitten statements by Cazaccfolo and
Pelanco,

THE COURT: TIhe arguments you're making
relate to the suppression of the search warramt, I've
already iade my ruling on the suppression of thé search
varrant.

DEFENDANT ORTH: I understand that. I
just received these in discovery this morning.

THE COURT: I understand.

DEFENDANT ORTH; When they were describing
it, they vere describing that a green duffel bag was
stolen, not z tan oo. So why we're searching a tan
duffel bag I don't kiow.

THE COURT: Honestly I don’t even think
they needed a search warrant. You happen to be in
possession of that bag when you were running away, [
doa't kaow that you bad a privacy ioterest im that bag.
1 think they could bave opened the bag. That®s my
ruling. They didn't even peed a search warrant, but
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After speaking with Mr. Orth he wanted to know so he
has the opportunity and the right to present testimony,
He did want to ask your Honor to consider bifwrcating
$0 he caa try to get Louls Palanco and Jessie
Caracciolo here and Officer Zell.

THE COURT: Well, you'we already made an
effort today on his behalf tvice,

MS. SIMMONS: 1 know for a fact that my
investigator attempted prior to the first preliminary
hearing date back oo Novesber 17tB, I don't kaow vhat
additional efforts she made since then. I just knov at
that time she vas upsble to reach tbem.

THE COURT: So they've been unable to be
reached today and I think you sald you made an attempt
before the first preliminary hearimg as well.

HS, SIMMORS: Yes.

THE COURT: So we've had two different
attespts at two di€fecent prelimfinary hearings. What
record are you trying to establish with these
additional witnesses?

I'm assuming you're resting at this pofnt
with those amendnents, correct?

MS, MENDOZA: Yes.

THE COURT: All right. Yes, sir.

DEEENDANT ORTH: [ have no objection as

102

they got a search warrant and there's probable cause in
the search warrant for eatering the duffel bag and
looking into it. Because what you're saying is it
wasn't even your bag. So what was your privacy
interest im it? None. They didn't need a search
varrant to get in that bag. They didn't need & search
warrant.

DEFENDANT ORTH: She hasn't raised that.

THE COORT: I'm making the ruling. That's
my job. 1'm the judge. I make thé decision as to what
the law is. There was probable cause in the search
varrant for getting into that bag. I don't think they
even needed to get a search warrant. I think it wvas
almast purely prophylactic and that’s my culing today.
So I'a not going to allow a contimwance for any
additional witaesses with reqard to the search warrant
at this time,

You're standby counsel. Do you want to
talk to bim about his right to testify?

MS. SIMMONS: I vill do that, But also I

 have a question, Afe we going to get another date as

to the double jeopardy argqument?
THE COURT: Me can take that up now. So
go ahead.

M5. SIMMONS: Your Bonor, I informed him

.
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of his right. He bas decided he will follow his own
advice and not testify.

TRE COURT: Good advice, Mr. Orth.

State, he's brought to your attention the
resisticg in the city. I have it here.

MS. MENDOZA: 1 have thea both printed
out,

TBE COURT: HRS 159,289
is resisting. The elexents are -- what's ny evading
statute? 202 —

S, MENDOZA: 4{84B.

THE COURI: 202.4847

MS. MENDOZA: WNo. 484B as in boy 556.

THE COURT: So the Blockbzrger test ¢itjng
LaChaace v. State, 321 P.3d 919. The oZfense in
ques:ion, that being 2 vioiation of £842.5%3, canrot be
coamitted withou: committing resisting under KRS
199.289. The real question is can you zornit evading
without at the same time committing resisting under MRS
199.289.

1 have i: here.

khat®s your argsmment?

MS. MENDJZA: So before you even get to
Blockburger, there’s a factual issue here that I think
is being confused.

TBE COURT:
45, MEMDOZA:

Okay.
I gave you the coeplain:

135

quilty plea for the Municipal Court, In fact, they
were including the fleeing in the vehicle, lights, all
that, as facts to get me to plead quilty to that. So
for her to now try to separate the incidents is
contrary to LaChance.
MS. MENDOZA: It says nothing about
hicle:pEREGHS or sirens in the

Municipal Court complaint. .

DEFENDAKT ORTA: [t doesn’t have to.

THE COURT: Hang on. Hang on. Hang on.
So 1 think that the argureat you're nsking is that you
can do a misdemeanor resisting before you acteally got
in a vehicle and drove away and it was 2 whole separate
crimg, not that -- I think the arqumeat you're making
is that the facts alleged in the crininal complain:
from Hunicipal Court would have related t¢ attempts to
stop before he got inm the vehicle. Is that what you're
saying?

fleeing in

NS, MENDOZA: After.
THE COURT: Oh, I'n sorry. After.
So after he got out of the vehicle --

MS. MENDOZA: The evading is over by the
tine that resisting occurs.

THE COURT: The testimony regarding Mangan
was when did he arrive?

Right,
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from Municipal Court and io that cozplaint it alleges
that ke disobeyed commands to stop from Officer Margan
or Lippisch and fled the scene. Obvidusly Officer
Lippisch was not there and we hgaz’& testinony today
that Officer Mangan was not gre until after the
vehicle pursuit ended. Officer Mangan was one of the
officers who chased bifi on foot ard he disobeyed their
verbal commands to stop while they were runming on
foot. So the factval basis for the resisting is
different than the factual basis for the evading.

THE COURT: Okay.

¥S, MENDOZA: They're based on two
different acts.

THE COURT: Mr. Orth.

DEFENDART ORTH: All of the facts, your
Honor, in both cases rise out of the same acts or
transaction, The fleeing is included -- it's a
continuing act and she's tryirg to separate. And
technically today he said the car stopped end I got out
of the car. Well, we're talking absut two different
things. First we'l} zalk about the double jeopardy.
They all rise out of the same trarsaction, It's 2
lesser included offense. &n obstruc: and resist arrest
is a lesser included offense. Based on the facts,
especielly if you read the facts that they sought the

12a

MS. MENDOZA: She arrived after he was ou:
of the vehicle. She‘s one of the officers who was on
the other side of the fence with Kelson and who chased
hiz on feot. 2nd I specifizally asked Officer Nelson
when did Mangan arrive, and he said that he knew
specifically that it was not until after the vehicle
lights happered. And I think that Mr. Schifalacqua
pled it that way.

THE COURT: It dees s3y Officer Mangar
and/for Officer Lippisch. Lippisch didn’t come until
afterward.

¥5. MENDOZA: Correct,

THE COURT: So the allegazion was Mangan
who ke did testify came after and there was a foot
pursuit, correct?

MS. PENDOZA: Correct.

THE COURT: Mr. Orth.

DEFENDANT ORTE: Yes, sir. Well, first of
all, im order for there to be a resist that means there
is an arrest occurring. So the arrest is occurring
when they stop me with the lights. That's when it
starts. So they're saying that the act occurs -- the
resisting arrest when they go to stop ge. *mTHed I'n
traveling in the vebicTe. They didr't stop me and then
1 jumped in the vehicle and then went down and got of
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the vehicle and then jumped out of the vehicle and rao.
They're trying to stop me and they're saying that I'm
evading arrest. The arrest occurred in the vehicle
wher the lights weat on aod they tried to stop me and I
actually stopped. I acquiesced to their stop and then
1 chose to flee.

So what I'm trying to say is that the
fleeing through the whole thing is one cccurrence and
not -- there is not 2 separation in the acts.

THE COURT: I'm going to rule that based
on the way he pled it, it would involve two separate
acts. One was the evading under 484B.550 and then
there's a subsequent misdemeanor act when you exited
the vehicle after stopping it. I'm going to find that
there's essentially 2 break when you stopped the
vehicl@ﬁn-mto flee on foot and they are
two separate and distinct crimes. One would have been
the mﬂnﬁﬁfﬁ in the vehicle and then the
separate one wouid havé¥been the resisting when you
were running and jusping over the wall. So I'm denying
your motion at this time to find double jeopardy with
regard to the evading charge.

HMS, KENDQZA: Just so the record is clear.
The State is not comceding that they wauld merge under
Blockburger. I just think it's easier and more

139

THE COURT: I'm sorry?

DEFENDANT ORTH: There is no endangerment_
because the car stopped. I get out and then I'm
resisting crrest according to the Court at that pti'mt a
nisdemeanor, So any endangerment of the car
=1_gerlent. There is no
felony evading. There's misdbmeanor evading and then
there's felony evading and the officer says that I
stopped the car, got out and walked out and he doesn't
know if the car malfynctioned, he doesn't know if it
just wasn't placed into gear or if it ascidentally
traveled forward and there was danger. But that's
where the danger allegedly comes in. So the car
stopped 10 to 15 feet before hir because he's got his
1{ghts on and he said he conld not detect speed, et
cetera, and his cameras could not. He felt it was
about 20 miles ag bour on private property. There is
ne speed linits.%%ﬁl excess of the speed
linit within the curtilage, so there is no
endangerment.

traveling -- there is no

So the best thing shown is if they want to
9o under yoar theory is misdemeanor evade. They do not
have probable cause to bind me over of the felony
evade. Secondly, I wouid argue that -- and that's just
going under the Court's theory that there was --
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straight forvard.

THE COURT: That's what I'm going to rule
today,

MS. MEWDOZA: In the future I doa’t want

anyone to claim that —-

TRE COURT: Well, I mean, he can file
whatever motions he wants to file in District Court as
to wtether --

MS. MENDOZA: T just want the record to be
clear that that’s mot what I was referring to.

THE COURT: Well, you're also suggesting
that there's a different element. But I'm not even
going to get to that. I'm ruling that it's two
separate‘“é:ts and two separate crimes and that they
don't overlap.

S0 you're waiving and reserving.

Mr. Orth, did you want to make any
arquments about probable cause at this point with
regard to Count 1 and Count 27

DEFERDAKT ORTE: Firs: of ali, youz Honor,
as you heard the officer.said 1 stopped and got out of
the car and that I-rin and he's saying then the car
travem’oa'ﬁs/‘ovn. So any endargerment was not part
of the flee if you go under what theory you just
presented, correct?

14Q

THE COURT: 1It's not my theory.

DEFENDANT ORTH: - a separate act.

S0 as to the probable cause for the gun
there was no probable cause admitted for the truth as
to the arrest portion. Yebody came ip here and stated
they had prabable cause tuM It was all
objected to under hearsay and it was not asserted as
the truth. 5o all the State failed to show probable
cause for the arrest as I raised in my motion and she
had a chance to ansver it in her written action and in
this hearing. S¢’all I digd is I objected to hearsay
and she says j£'s not adnitted for the truth., So we
don't have probable cause to arrest me on the record.
Yo evidence.

THE COURT: Probable cause to arrest you
for what?

DEFERDANT ORTH:
Why did you stop me?

THE COORT: You are not charged with
robbery. You have to get that out of your brain. You
are going to have a hard time in this case going
forward if you can’t get it out of your brain.

Robbery. For anything.

DEFENDANT € product of an
illegal stop, your Boffor. You stop me, you haven't
provided p cause for the stop. If you haven't

AA002004
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provided probable cause for the siop, I can flee an
unreasonable stop. State versus Lizombe. You have to
prove an exception. You have to prove prchable cause
to stop ke. You can't stop me and then say well, we
fourd a gur and we did a search and you fled and so now
we have probable cause. What was the probable cause
for the step? That has to come first. That's Terry
vs. Chio.

THE COURT: Hang on a second, Terry vs.
Ohio taiks about a reasonable suspicion to detain you
for investigation. You're wrong on the law. I
appreziate that you've been doing a lot of work on
this, But you've decided to represerc yourself acd you
keep misrepresenting what the law is. 1 appreciate you
think you Xnow. If I were you, I would be utilizing
the services of Miss Simuons who actually went to law
school and is a very qood attorney and wouldn't wake
incorrect legal arqumeats. You've continved through
this whole thing, and I've given you a lot of leeway to
rake the agurents you're making. I've givea you a teon
of time. I spen: a lot of effort on this case. You
keep making wrong legal arguments.

Jminirum they attempted to make a

reasonable suspicion stop on you which is Terry v,
Ohig, it is not probable cause. You're stating the

143

And so you're wrong on the law.

And if you would listien to your attorney
and going forward if you would allow me to appoint you
an attorney, you'd probably do yourself a world of
benefit, But as you're going right now you are mo:
qualified to continue to represent yourself and make
incoherent, non legal arguments and I'm just telling
you that. You may think you've got it down, but you
doa't.

5o anything else, Mr. Orth?

DEFENDANT ORTA: One last thing. Your
Honor is taking all the testimomy as the truth of the
matter and not as Mearsay, correct? To reach that
conclusion you just came to. Nobody testified probable
cause to stop me, right? So the only way to get around
that were --

THE COURT: T just gave you vhat the law
is and you completely ignored everything I just said.

DEFENDANT ORTH: 1 did understand you.
But he has to take the testimony to find —

THE CQURT: They saw you with the bag and
they are allowed k¢ rely om what the other
investigations as told to them to further their
investigation. And W
fleeing and possessing a gun. You are not being
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wrong thirgs. So they atteampted to iavestigate and you
fled and they have the right to stop you and they don't
have to have a warrant. They are investigating
allegations of a robbery. 1héy have the right to stop
you and investigate. And you had a duffel bag in your
hand that you jumped over a wall with and that anybody
that picked up that duffel bag would know there was a
gun in it. I can sit and look at it. It®s not like
it’s a little .380. It's a double barrel rifle. 3o
they had the right to investigate, they had the right
to stop you and they didn't have to have probable cause
at that point because you were fleeing and they were
trying to do an investigatich. So they had the right
to stop you without probable*cause.”

They also have the right to get a search
warrant if they believe there's evidence — hang or 2
second. Listen to me. They bave a right to get a
search warrant if they have probable cause tc believe
there's®vidence associated with their investigation.
They don't actually have to have the ability to arrest
you for that underlying crime to do any sort of
investigation to get search warrarts. Could ycu
imagine that? They'd have to wait uatil they could
actually arrest scmebedy on a marder charge before they
investigated whether a murder occurred? Of course not.

144

charged with robbery, and until you get over that, you
are never going to get anywhere with this case.

Any other arguments?

DEFENDANT ORTH: FKy last arqument. T
understand what you're saying. You're nisunderstanding
¢y arguoent. My understanding is before you stop me,
you Lave to have a reason.

THE COURT: They did have a reason.

DEFENDANT ORTH: What was it?

THE CODRT: The,allegations that you
compitted a robbery and that you fled fron them and
that you had a bzg that possibly contained 2 qun. They
had all that information.

DEFENDANT ORTH: That occurs after the
stop. That's a product of the stop.

THE COURT: No, it doesn't. That's not
true and I den't believe they ever needed a search
warrant.

Anything else, Ms. Mendoza?

¥S. MENDOZA: Your Honor, the clerk just
informed me that the JOCs weren't admitted. I thought
we did that vhen --

THE COURT: You move to admit thenm,
correct?

M5, MENDOZA: Yes. And as I recall he

AA002005
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said he had no objection.

THE COURT: They're admitted.

MS, MENDOZA: Thank you.

{State’s Exhibits 2 - 5 were admitted.}

THE COURT: Anything else, Ms. Kendoza?

¥5. MENDOZA: Weo, Your Honor.

THE COURT; It appears to me from the
complaint on file hereir and frcm the testimeny adduced
at the preliminary examination that a crise, that being
felony possession and evading, has been committed.
There is snfficient evidence to believe the defendant
Mr. Orth committed said crimes, 1 hereby order sald
defendant be bound over <o the Eighth Judicial District
Court, State of Nevada te answer the charges on the
following date.

THE CLERK: Decenber 18th, 8:6% a.m.,
Rower level arraignnent.

THE COURT: Wow, I don't koow if they are
going to be able to get you back down.

Does the State need to prepaze an order to
get him back down?

¥S. MEWDOZA: I'1) do an order to
trarsport. I don't know if every time be coses here he
is going to have to sit through quarantime aqain.

THE COURT: Do you know what their
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procedure is once he goes back? Does ke go back
through quarantine?

THE OFFICER: I believe so. We were here
today to hear this so we are going to forward that
information to our office.

THE COURT: When is the date again?

THE CLERK: Decerber 18th.

THE COURT: We can go into the next week
just to make sure.

THE OFFICER: It's okay.

THE COURT: We'll keep that date, That'll
be your date for your entry of plea in District Court.
Good luck. And serioesly rethink getting ar attorrey,
okay?

DEFENDANT ORTH: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Good luck.

{The proceedings concluded.)
4 6% x 0
ATTEST: Full, true and accerate
transcript of proceedings.

/5/Lisa Brenske
LISA EReNSKE, CUSK No. 185
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MUNICIPAL COURT OF THE CITY OF HENDERSON

r-;:-"n

IN THE COUNTY OF CLARK, STATE OF NEVADA. 2, ../

g&ﬂéﬁhﬂ_ﬁ\m
Plaintiff,

mnﬁ&féﬁc """

- ey T

SEAN RODNEY ORTH, Nicholas G. Vaskov, Esq., City Attorne

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA,

Defendant.

The defendant has committed the crime of:

RESISTING A PUBLIC OFFICER (Misdemeanor - NRS 199.280, Henderson City
Charter, Section 2.140) within the City of Henderson, in the County of Clark, State of
Nevada, in the manner following, that the said defendant, on or about October 28, 2020:

did wilifully and unlawfully resist, delay, or obstruct, Officer A. Mangan and/or Officer K.
Lippisch, a public officer, in discharging or attempting to discharge any legal duty of his
or her office, to-wit: did disobey commands to stop and/or did flee the scene, all of
which occurred in the area of 981 Whitney Ranch Drive.

All of which is contrary to the form, force and effect of statutes in such cases made and
provided and against the peace and dignity of the City of Henderson, State of Nevada.
Said Complainant makes this declaration on information and belief subject to the
penalty of perjury.

Dated: October 29, 2020
CAOQ File #: 033078
PCN#: NVHP5147578C

EXHIBIT "1* AA002008
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Henderson Police Department
223 Load Street, Honderson Nevada 89015

Declaration of Arrest
DR#:; 20-18994
Aresise’s Name: ORTH, SEAN RODNEY
Dele and time of Arrest: 10/28/2020 7:18:48 AM
Chare(s) ' ] Degree | NASHNG
Resist pub off : M 199.280.3

THE UNDERSIGNED MAKE THE FOLOWING DECLARATIONS SUBJECT TO THE PENALTY OF PERJURY AND SAYS: Thai | ama
Paace Officar with the Henderson PD, Clark County Nevada. | leamed the following facts and circumetances which led me to believe that
the above-named subject commitied {or wes commilting) the above offénsefotfenses at the location of 981 Whitney Ranch Dr
Henderson, NV 89014 And that the offense approximately occurred at 10/28/2020 7:12:46 AM

Details of Probable Ceuse

On 10/28/2020 at approximetely 0711 HPD Units were dispeiched to The Marlow Aparkments, 981 Whitney Ranch Drive #823, refersnce &
repofied armed robbery suspact who was curently at the location. Dispatch advisad thal the person reporfing had siated that the suspect
who had commitied an armed robbery at the focation the night before (reported under HPD DR#20-18988) was currently at thalr door,

possbly armed, and was most ikely driving thelr whita Chevrolet Malibu with unimown “Body Shop” plates that he had untawiuily taken the

hight before.
t‘

Upon antval HPD Patrol Officers observed a vehicle matching that description backing out of a perking space and driving from the area of
the apartment. Several uniformed Patrol Units In marked Henderson Police Department Police vehicies bagan foliowing the vehicle and
inifiaied a siop by activating thelr overhead emargency lights and sirens, however the suspact vehicle falied to yield and continued towards
the exit of the spartment complex, accelerating towards the exit gate. An additional HPD Unit anived and was outside the exk gate, which
was closed, and the suspect opened the driver side door, jumped out, and immediately ran. The suspect vehicle continued 1o drive
forward, unoccupled, crashing into the exit gate of the apartment complex. The suspect was canying a tan duffie bag as he fled and he
threw it over the property wall just before he climbed over the same wall, running out to Whitney Ranch Drive.

Pairol Officers initiated & foot pursutt, lssuing commands for the suspect to siop, however he continued to Tun leaving the duftis bag behind
bacause he struggled to pick & hack up quicky, Tha suspect ran across Whitney Ranch Drive, sttempling to evade HPD Officers,
however Officars were able 1o overtake the suspect and he was placed in custody after a short siniggie due o the fact that the suspect

refused to comply. The suspect was identlfied as Seen Orth (DOB . and was confimed to be the same suspect identified In
the previous rohbery.

Due to the fact that Sean falled to yield to HPD Patrol Officers who Initiatod a lawtul stop on a suspect in a felony crime, the fact that Sean
then fled from Officers after jumping out of the suspect vehicie, and the fact that Sean fafled fo comply with lawful orders which resued in
a foot pursult to take him Imo custody, | determined that there was probeble cause to amest Sean for NRS 199.260.3 Resist Pubic Officer.

Page 1 of 2 Lippisch, K
Declarant’s Name
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Henderson Police Department
223 Lead Street, Henderson Nevada 83015
Declaration of Arrest
DR#; 20-18994
Arresteg's Name: ORTH, SEAN RODNEY

Date and time of Arest: 11/3/2020 8:34:33 AM

-

Charpjé(s} i+ OliDegee ey [ INRSHMCEL S

Own/poss gunb roh!blt pers B 202.360.1

_E.__E_Y_E________.______..___________.__

THE UNDERSIGNED MAKE THE FOLOWING DECLARATIONS SUBJEGT TO THE PENALTY OF PERJURY AND SAYS: That | ama
Peace Officer with the Henderson PD, Clark County Nevada. |leamed the following facts and clrcumstances which led me to believe lhat
the above-named subject commitied (or was committing) the above offense/offenses at the location of 981 Whitney Ranch Dr
Henderson, NV 83014 And thal the offense approximately occurred at 11/3/2020 8:34:33 AM

Details of Probsble Cause

On 10/26/2020 at approximately 0711 HPD Uniis were dispaiched to The Marlow Apartments, 981 Whitney Ranch Drive #823, relerence a
reported armed fobbery suspect who was currentiy at the location. Dispaich advised that the person reporting had stated that the suspect
who had commitied an armed robbery at the location the night before (reported under HPD DR#20-18889) was currently at thelr door,
possibly'annad and was most fikely driving their while Chavrolst Malib with unknown "Body Shop” plates that he had unlawfully taken the
night before

Upon arriva! HPD Patrol Officers observed a vahicle matching that description backing out of & parking space and driving from the area of
the aparment. Several uniformed Patrol Units In marked Hendsrson Police Department Poflce vehicles began foliowing the vehicle and
initlated a slop by activating their overhead emergency lights and sirens, however the suspect vehicle falled 1o yield and continued fowards
the exit of the apartment complex, accelerating towards the exit gate. An additional HPD Unit arrived and was outside the exit gate, which
was closed, and th suspect opened the driver side door, jumped out, and immegdialsly ran. The suspect vehicle continued 1o drive
forward, unoccupied, crashing into the exit gate of the apariment complex. The suspect was camying a lan duffle bag as he fied and he
threw it over the property wall just before he climbed over the same wall, running out to Whitney Ranch Drive,

Patrol Officers Initiated a foot pursult Issulng commands for the suspect to stop, however he continuad to run leaving the dufile bag behind
because he struggled to pick i back up-quickly. The guspect ran across Whitney Ranch Drive, attempling to evade HPD Officers,
however Officers were abie o overtake the suspect and he was placed in custody after a shont strupgle due to the fect that the suspect
refused 1o comply, The suspec! was identified as Sean Orth {DOE * and wes conflmned to be the same suspect idantified in

the pravious rcbbery.

Due to the fact that Sean falled to yield to HPD Patrol Officers who intiated a lawtul stop on a suspact in a felony crime, the fact that Sean
then fled from Officers after jumping out of the suspect vehicle, and the fact thet Sean falled to comply with lawful orders which resulted In

& foot pursuit 1o take him into custody, Sean was taken into custody for NRS 193.280.3 Resist Public Ofiicer and secured fn an HPD Patrol
Vehicle.

Page 1 of 4 Lippisch, K.
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Henderson Police Department
, . 223 Lead Sirest, Hendarson Nevada B9015
Declaration of Arrest
DR#: 20-18994
DmtoﬂwfadﬁnlsﬁmmmwspedhmmmbbuyHPDlImmuadmdLDeleK.prim,uwalas,nsm
D. Ozawa, Delective K. LaPeer, and Detective R, Christopher, responded and sssumed the investigation. Afier being avisa of the sbove
mmamrmlmmmmmummmmmmmdum Louls
Pum(ooa : md.!mlacamedqb(DOE

lmwmbywmmmmmmwm ad differentiating agcounts of what had occurmed over the past
week, however they both siated thal Saan had left the apariment the pidr evening w a!nmbagmatoonhmmpenym
belonged to them (Louis and Jessie}, not Gaan, LWWMMMWIWWWMMMmmW
guns and taplop, and then had direcled Louis to the master bedrmom where the Rems wére placed into the tan dufiel bag. * Sean thea left
memumwnhmammudmtbemmmmwmwmmmmmmuwmmmm
(unknown serial #), Jessie's Winchester Model 12 20 Gauge Sholgun (unknown serial #), and Louls' Miltery ID. Sean exjted the
apartment, walked 1o Louis' 2007 white Cheviolet Makbu with NV Body Shop plate 8528, entered the driver side of the vehicis, and diove
away, Louls advised that in addition to the ebove Rems Sean was also In possession of his laptop and cellular phons,

Jeasio stated that she had not cbsarved Sean with & handgun and although she fell that what hed Just irarispired was odd, she did nol
ImmﬂulSemhadwmmwweqmulhwuhwbmdnwbmmhﬂummnﬂhoccl.md. Louls did
nmw&nywmnommmmduemmmmmmmmmmmmhunmumm notified,
however Jessie convinced Louls that this needed lo be reported so they called HPD, wwmmmommmmmd
they wantad 10 press charges.for the crimes that Sean had commified. -

—— -
- —"’.:.....)"'___ -

Demmmmmmmmsmhmemwmmwm.mdmmmmumammmmmmm
the incidents that ha had besn ivolved in. Sean agreed to talk with me, and he was placed n fhe front passerniger ssat of my unmarked
department vehicle. ] enlerad the front driver seal and Detsctive Chiisiophar entered the rear passengar seal.. Sean Immadiately steted.
that he did npt wani the intsiview recorded and Initially stated that he did not want to be read Miranda. | advised Sean that due 1o the act
that he was tn handculfs and not free to leave | was going tb read him Miranda, mnmuwmmmmmm
understood and weived, Sean then staiad the following:

He has known Louis for approximately a week, as woll as Louls’ girtirlend however he could not recall her (Jessie's) name. He advised
that he has besn spending time with them, using the vehicie at times, and sisc using Louls’ celiular phone becatise his vahicls ie getiing
worked on and his cellilar phone Is busled. Semmuunlmmmnnmmmwyammmm1mmgm
then he left in the Chévrolet Mallbu o go see his glrifriend, who he was never able o jocae. Sean siayed out untll approximately 0800
mumwsmmm.muabmmmmmeapmmmcmmm Sean exiied the vehicie with the (an duffel
bag.mmwmabeanhsldemovﬂicbmemlmudhnmmpMMmanthumhw
sincs it was his. Su\wnllmdmlothoapmmdoormdhmmrmmmad. &muwumtlhmodddmln
stated ho was supposed to retufn the vehicie before sunise per his arrangement with Lauls, 80 h continied knogking several times,
After still getting no answer, Sean relumed to the vehicle, aiil camying the tan dufis! bag, and then started to drive away. Sean had
decided to go to the store and get mik before retuming and atiempling contact at the apariment agaln. Sean addiionaily stated that i
was odd that no one answered because prior to ariving at the apariment he had used Louis’ celiular phone fo call Louis’ girtfriend end tol
har that he was on his way, Sean then siated that when he had been stopped by HPD Units the phone had been in his pocket.

Page 2 of 4 Uippisch, K.
Declarant’'s Name
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able to maka it out the exit gais Sean exiad the vehicie with the duffel bag end fled, jumping the wall of the propexty.

| asked Sean why ho would flea because he cigimed that he had nof done amything wrong and that he didnt know what was inside the

disiio bag (daspits taking R with him when he flad). Seen responded by stating that he fed he had been set up and that il muet be relatad
to the cufle! bag, and that he had mads up his mind thet he was going 10 try and get away.

Upon conclusion of the interview | contacted Detactives Ozawa and LaPoeer, advised them of the information that Sean had provided, and
asked them 1o clarffy previcus statements that Louis and Jossio had made. Delectivas re-interviewad Louls and Jessie and they did
admit fo the fact that they had allowed Sean access 1o the Chevy Malibu and the cellular phone, as well as the fact that Sean had been
sponding fime at the apariment for appreximalely 8 wook.

Dus to the sbove facts Sean was transporied 1o the Hendersan Detention Center whete he was booked accordingly for Resis! Public
Oficer. A records ssarch retumed 1 reveal that Saan was also a convictad felon (trafficking controfled substance, ex-felon possess
firsanm, robbery w/ deadiy weapon, evade Palice Officer, manutacture short barel gun, and assaul) and that ho was PP Priorty 5.
iniiial aftempts to contact his Supervising Offiosr were negative, however contact wes eventually made and his Supervising Offcer was
advised of the above facts.

Due fo the fact thel Sean was the suspect in an armed robbesy, that he had been operating the 2007 white Chevrolet Malibu, the fact that
hehad been in possession of tha tan duffel bag that had boen recovered by HPD Pairol, a8 well a8 the fact that he had been in
possession of Louls’ celiular phone and had stated thet he had used the phone, | suthored 8 search warrant to be issuad for the previous
mentioned Rems Inciuzding; the 2007 white Chevrolet Malkbu beering NV Body Shop plsie 6528 that had hean towed from the scens and
secured in the Henderson Police Dapartment CSA garage, the tan duffel bag cumently secured at the Hendsrson Poice Department Main
Station, and Louls’ black LG celluler phane which had been in Sean’s possession and was currntly sacurad with Sean's property at the
Henderson Datention Center. Ths search warrant was reviewsd and approved by Clark County Deputy District Attomey Marc DiGiacomo
and then reviewed and signed by the Honorabiie Honderson Justice Court Judge David Gibson Sr.

On 10720/2020 the seerch wammant was served on the Rema previausly listed. The following Rems were located in the tan canvas bag:
black Fuel motorcycle heimet, Winchester Model 12 .20 gauge shot gun (SN: 1281463}, Federal Ammunition Hi-Brass .20 gauge
smmunition iive rounds (25 count), Surelire tactice! light w/ mount, vico grips, Lenovo Laptop, and a Grace USA chisel ool

Due 1o the sbove siated facts, specifically that fact that Sean is a convicted felon and cummently PAP Priotity 5 and the fact that Sean fled
from Officors while in possasslon of the tan canvas bag which contained a Winohaster Modal 12 .20 gauge shatgun and 25 kve rounds, |
determined that there was probable ceuse to amest Sean for NRS 202.360 Ex-Jelon Possess Fireama.  Due to the fact that Sean s in
custody et the Henderson Detention Center | arested him al that location for this additional charge.

Psge 8 of 4 Lippisch, K.
Declarant's Name
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Henderson Police Depariment
. 223 Lead Strest, Henderson Nevada 89015
. Declaration of Arrest
DR#; 20-18994

Wherefore, Declarant prays that a finding be made by  magistrate that probable cause exlsts to hold eaid person for prefiminary
hearing (il charges are a felony or gross misdemeanor) or for trial (i cliarges are a misdemeanor),

Page 4 of 4 Lipplsch, K.
Declarant’s Name
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JUSTICE COURT, HENDERSON TOWNSHIP
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,
CASE NO: 20CRHO001571

DEPT NO:
DA CASENO: 202047706C

%,ﬂ gED
C LAINT

==

Vs~
SEAN RODNEY ORTH
Defendant.

W 06 ~1 O w1 B W R e

The Defendant above named having committed the crimes of OWNERSHIP OR !
POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY PROHIBITED PERSON (Category B Felony - NRS
202.360 - NOC 51460) and STOP REQUIRED ON SIGNAL OF POLICE OFFICER
(Category B Felony - NRS 484B.550.3b - NOC 53833), in the manner following, to wit: That
the said Defendant, on or about the 3rd day of November, 2020, at and within the County of
Clark, State of Nevada,

COUNT 1 - OWNERSHIP OR POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY PROHIBITED PERSON

did willfully, unlawfully, and feloniously own, or have in his possession and/or under
his custody or control, a firearm, to wit: a Winchester, bearing Serial No. 1291469, the
Defendant being a convicted felon, having in 2007, been convicted of Robbery with a Deadly
Weapon, Possession of Firearm by Prohibited Person, and/or Evade a Police Officer, in Case

_— el e e mal e bk s
N NN R W RN e D

—-—
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No. unknown, Washoe County, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 2 - STOP REQUIRED ON SIGNAL OF POLICE OFFICER
" did while driving a motor vehicle in the area of 981 Whitney Ranch, Clark County,

NN
LPCI

Nevada, willfully, unlawfully, and feloniously fail or refuse to bring said vehicle to a stop, or

N
iy

otherwise flee or attempt to elude a peace officer in a readily identifiable vehicle of any police

NN
> G

| department or regulatory agency, specifically HPD Officers P. Duffy and/or B. Brink and/or

———
J. Hehn, after being given a signal to bring the vehicle to a stop, and did operate said motor

Nw
oo

VA2020M TT\DE\20204 TIO6C-ACOM-SEAN RODNEY ORTH)-001.DOCX

ll vehicle in a manner which endangered, or was likely to endanger any person other than
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3. Discovery Related to Stop Required Charge
Third, Defendant cites to Hooker v. Eighth Judicial District Court, 130 Nev. 1189, 2014

WL 1998741 (2019), to suggest the charges should be dismissed. Defendant Hooker was
initially charged with alcohol DUI. Id. At the preliminary hearing the State filed an Amended
Complaint adding a DUJ drugs theory and Reckless driving. Id. The State insisted there was
no additional discovery relevant to the DUI drugs charge. Id. However, during the preliminary
hearing the State admitted a toxicology report demonstrating Hooker was under the influence
of marijuana at the time of the charged offense. Id. The report was the only evidence of
marijuana intoxication to support the DUI drugs theory and the State admitted it had not
provided Hooker with the toxicology report. Id. The Supreme Court found the State acted
intentionally or recklessly and thereby violated its duty to act with hones/ty,’ /<,:andor, and
fairness. Id. The Supreme Court also noted that the proper remedy a{/ the time of the
preliminary hearing would have been a continuance rather than a dismissal. 1d. However,
because at the time the Nevada Supreme Court considered the matter it was already set for
trial in District Court, the Nevada Supreme Court found the only remedy was dismissal of the
DUI drugs theory. Id.

The instant case is distinguishable from Hooker in several ways. First, the State in

Hooker at one moment claimed there was no additional discovery for the DUI drugs charge,
then later the same day attempted to admit additional discovery for the DUI charge which had
never been provided to Hooker. Thus, the State was apparently in possession of the new
discovery when it claimed there was no new discovery. Here, by contrast, the State has
consistently been turning discovery over to defense counsel as soon as practically possible.

Second, in Hooker, the only evidence of the DUI drugs charge was contained in the late

disclosed report. Here, the Declaration of Arrest, which Defendant received at initial
arraignment, contains the facts related to the Stop Required charge. The Declaration of Arrest
was in fact the only report the State had when it decided to add theEEkequired charge.
Thus, Defendant, unlike Hooker, can ascertain the basis for the Stop Me from

discovery that was in his possession from his first appearance. Third, the Nevada Supreme
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On 10-28-2020 at approximately 0855 hrs |, ~~¢ Qzawa P#1531 was assisling Delective Lippisch in a.=bbery nvestigation that occurred at the Marlow

Apariments Jocated 8t 881 Whitney Ranch Driwd 3 Henderson, NV 89014, | was fasked with intenview  » victim (Louls Polanco DOB of
the incident.” * ,

| made contad with Louis at his apariment (#823) and asked Louis if he would speak with me inside my Delective vehicle and he advised yes. | escorted
Louis to my vehicle and he sat in the front passenger seat. | explained to Louis that | wanied to laik to him about what happened and that | was going to
digitally record the interview. Louis gave consent for me 1o record the Inferview. During Louis’ interview, | had to ask Louls to clarify detais because Louis
would give detalls out of chrenalogical order.

Louis advised that he first met the suspect, who he identified as "Sean O” because he did not remember Sean's last name, on Sunday 10-25-2020 at
approximately 2300 hrs when Sean came over fo his apartment with Louis’ friend "Benny.” Louis stated that Benny lives out of town and had come to Nevada
and contacted him through Instagram and asked if Louis wanted 10 hangout. Louis told Benny yes, and Benny saki he would come over to his apariment and
they could hang out and Benny would give Louls a tatico. Benrry came over with Sean on 10-25-2020 at approximately 2300 hrs and they all hung out
together and drank alcohol. Louis advised that Sean fell asleep and Bennty wanted to leave and Louds told Benny that Sean could sleep at his apartment.
Banny left Louis' apartment at approximately 0300 hrs on 10-26-2020. After Benny left, Louis went to bed and when Louls woke up later in the morning, Sean
was already gone. Louls did not know when Sean left or where Sean went.

Louls siated that he did nol have any contact with Beniny or Sean for the rest of Monday (10-26-2020). Then on Tuasday (10-27-2020) between the hours of
1400 to 1500 hrs, Sean came {0 Louis’ apariment. Louis let Sean inside his apartment and when Sean ¢ame in, he pulled up his shirt and Loulis observed a
gun in his waistband. Sean then tefls Louis to sit down and to give him Louls’ computer and cell phone. Sean then tells Louis that he wanled to erase the
video on his carmeras and told Louis it was illegal to record people. | asked Louis about the cameras and he advised that he has Cox Homellfe and he has 2
camera inside his room. Louis agvised thal Sean pulled his camera from Inside his room to disconnect the camera.

After a few minutes, Louls’ son (Christian Pglanca) came home and was crying. Louis advised that his son was crying because he had broken a glass bottle
and some neighbors yelled at him. After some more fime had passed, Henderson Pollce knocked on Louis’ apartment door. Sean told Louis to stay seated
and Sean answered the door and spoke with Officers. This Incldent was documented under HPD incldent number HP201027000845.

At approximately 1800 hrs, Louis advised that his girifriend (Jessle Caracciolo DOB ) came to the apartment Sean then fold Louis to talk with him
in Louis' room and Louis walked into his bedroom with Sean. Sean asked Louls why Jessie was at his apariment, and Louls told him that she is his girifiiend.
Sean then tells Louis to give him all his guns, and Louis puts a short barrel shotgun that belongs to Jessie end 8 handgun {(Smith and Wesson Shield) that
belongs 10 LOORS In aSand colored duffet bag. Afer Louis packed the duffel bag, he walked out of the apariment with Sean and put the dulfef bag in Louis’ car
(while Chevrolet Mafibu) and Sean drove off with Louis’ vehicle. Louls advised that the white Chevrolet Malibu belonged to a body shop that was loaning him
the vehicle because the body shop was working on Louis’ car (Gray BMW 328l). Louis also stated that pricr {o Sean siealing his car, Sean toki him, "Don't call
the cops or I'll blow up your home.” This is why Louls did not call the Palice right aRer the Incident occurmed.

l;outs then calied the Police later in the evening and Louis made contact with Police and a report was taken and documented under HPD report # 20-18989.
Louis was then advised that if Sean retumns, he needed to contact the Police right away and Louis advised okay.

| asked Louis what was stolen from him, and he advised that his cell phone, laptep, Winchester Shotgun and a Smith and Wesson handgun. 1 asked Louls to
describe Sean and he advised that Sean was a white male, approximately six foot In height, 200 Ibs and had a shaved head. The fas! clothing description that
Louis could remember was Sean was wearing a blue shirt, blue pants and a blue hoedie. After speaking with Louss, [ talked to Detaclive LaPeer who was
also gssisting Delective Lippisch and Interviewed Christian and Jessie. Detective LaPeer advised me of what Christian and Jessie stated, which was
inconsistent with Louls’ stalements. See Detective LaPeer's interview narrative for exact detaits of the interviews. Detective LaPeer stated that Jessie had
advised that Louis had let Sean botrow his Chevrolet Malibu and had let Sean borrow his celi phone.

1 then spoke with Louis one more time putside his apartment. ) advised Louls his statement was slightly different from Jessie's statement. | asked Louls why
his statement would be different from Jessie’s and he advised he did not know wity. | asked Louis if he ever let Sean bomow his vehicle and cell phone and
Louis slated no. Louis stated that he did let Sean use his phone when he first me{ Sean and Sean used it to call unemployment. | advised Louis that he first
advised me that he met Sean on Sunday night at 2300 hrs, s0 the unemployment office would be closed and he could nol give a reason for leling Sean use
his phone 1o cell unemployment on a day thal it was closed.

| asked Louis if he met Sean or Benny anywhere else prior to coming to his apartment on 10-25-2020 and he advised no. 1 asked Louis if he went arywhers
during the past three days, and he advised that he had went to @ PT's Bar on Sawrday night and remembers talking to a female that night. [ esked if Benny or
Soean were at the bar and he advised no. The intarview was then ended with Louis and Detective LaPeer and | left the apartment.

1 Date: Officer; Subject
12/08/2020  TROTTER, BRANDONN Digital Investigation
On 10/28/2020 1, Detective B. Trotter #1533 was contacted by Detective K. Lippisch #1710, regarding a request that | perform a digital analysis and

examination for the following isted cell phone. | was provided the cellular phone at approximately 1730 hours, | was additionally provided with a search
warrant signed and approved by the Honorable Judge David §. Gibson of the Henderson Justice Court, providing autherity for a search of the device,

Device:

(1) Black LG Cellar Phone — Model: LM-Q710MS - Serlel Number: 903CYGW293003 - IMEL: 352439102039034

The cellular device, and later it's SIM card, were connected to a Cellebiite Universal Forensic Exiraction Device (UFED) far PC utilizing forensically accepied
{echniques, and the data was acquired from them.

The following phone riumber was reported by the devices:

(1) 17026650927

Aler acquiring the data, | subsequently booked the device into the Henderson Police Department Evidence Vault on 10/28/2020 at approximately 1859 hours.

A postable farensic reporting spplication was later generated for the device by a CeBebrite Physical Analyzer software program. A copy of the reporting
application was subsequently provided to Detective Lippisch for review and further investigafion. :

A copy of the above-mentioned data will be maintained on a locked, isolated and alf gapped. extemal Computer Crimes Evidence Storage System at the
Henderson Police Department Main Station.

Documentation of the device examined wilt be later uploaded to the Henderson Police Depariment Digital Evidence Database,

DR # 20-18994 1tof 11 12/9/2020 9:13:30 AM
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On 10728720, | Detective K. LaPeer #1446 assisted Det K. Uppisch #1710 with a robbery investigation. | was lasked with conducting interviews with witnesses
or family members of the victim. . . L, . . , . . .3
Al 0853 hours, | conducled a recorded Interview with Jessie Caraccioto (DOB 7/11/81) who I the victim's girlfriend. Jes_sae advised that she amived at Louis's /"
apartment at 1830 hours and was greeted at the door by Sean and Christian, and that Sean asked, “Why are You Here". Jessle stated that Louls looked at her

and she could tell something was wrong, but that Sean asked Louls ta go o his bedroom and they did.

'}:-.

Jessle stated that she sat at the dining room table while Sean and Louis entered his room. | asked if Sean was armed and she stated that he was not. Jessie

advised that Louis and Sean emerged from the bedroom with Sean holding a large green duffel bag and Sean left the apartment at approximately 1800 hours.
N — —_— )

After Sean lefi, Jessle advised that Louls told her he was robbed in the bedroom and that Sean had an unknown weapon on him. Louls advised Jessie that

inside the green duffel bag was her shotgun, Loufs’s handgun, and his laptop. Jessie stated that Sean threatened lo harm Louis’s family If he called the police.

Jessie stated that Louls wes nervous 88 they talked for several hours trying to convince him o call the police.

Jessie sated that she did her own research and located a rap sheet for Sean and realized he was a bad guy. Jessle stated they cafled the police around 2230
hours. Jessie then stated that Sean took Louls's car that night as well. . L
A

Al 0700 hours, Jessle advised that Sean retumed to the apartment and knocked 'on the door. That Louis called the police and he and Jessle look cover in his : L
son's room Christian. Jessle was unable fo give a viable answer for why a person that just robbed her boyfriend and stole his car, would retumn in the moming. {
Jessle ciaimed to have ve}y fttle knowledge of Sean other than seeing him sleeping on Louis's couch a few days prior and this incident in question. | ended
the interview al this point
¢ then conducted a regorded intarview with Christian Polanco (DOB 12/1/08) who Is the son to Louds. Christian advised that Sean did not Jive at the apartment
like Seanwas claiming, bul Chitsistr Bdvi§ed that Sean has been at the apartment for the last three days, and firthermore that he and Louis met Sean
approximately 10 days ago. : .
Christian advised that his father seemed anxious and nervous while Sean was at the house the night of the incident, but stated that it was normal practice that
- 1 auis and Sean would enter Louls’s badroom and talk and nang out in there. :

Christian advised that tre iked Sean and considered him a flend, stating that they ;;iayed footbal; @ fewr {itnes. CANSUON Wias (NS B9k Blan? 75 Hivicrst e
night before &nd Ghyistian stated Ihat his father didn't (ell him anyihing related to the robbery.

Chaistian then advised that he was sleeping In his room when Sean returned to the apariment lhe following moming.
Chyistian stated that his father was robbed of §10,000 last year where a male suspact had access to his debit card and would gamble with Louis's money.

1 asked Chiistian if Louis had any problemys with Sean recently and he slated, “Yes”. Christian advised that Sean would keep turning off the camera on their
front door and has slolen a wine botte. Christian stated that he and Louis would leave Sean at the apartment occasicnatly.

Christian advised that Sean could borrow his dad's car that Jessie claimed was einien. Christian advised (hat Sean would drive the car for a couple of days
before he retlurned . Christian then stated that Sean has access to Louis’s cellular phorie and his bank accounts as well. it became evident that Sean was
moce of ,g_frj_e_ndnmani‘sg_wped who committed a robbery. ’

Jessie then staled that B hd access to Louls's Navy Cradit Union and USAA credlt union accounts. Jessie advised that last night they called and put a
stop to his accounls. Jessie stated that several charges were found on Louis's account on 10/25 and 10/26. ' Co -

* It was clear that Louis's laplop was not stolen when Sean ieR with the green duffe! bag as it was now learned Sean had Louis’s laptop since Monday. Jessie
advised that Louis also gave Sean his cell phone because Sean needed a phone. Jessie stated Sean has had the phone since at least Tuesday.

1 Date: Officer: N Subject
10/29/2020 LAPEER, KEVIN Search warrant namrative

On 1029120, | Detective K. LaPeer #1446 was assisting Det. K. Lippisch #1710 with a potential robbery investigation. Det. Lippisch authored search waman!s
for a Iarge lan duffel bag as well as a white Chevralet Malibu. The search warrants were reviewed by a district attorney and signed by a2 Henderson Justice
count judge.

A1 0700 hours, | executed the search warrant on the tan duffel bag. The foltowing ilems of evidence were localed and documented on the search warrant

sl s

1. Black “Fuel” motorcycle heimet

2. Model 12, 20-gauge Winchester shotgun. SN 1291459
3. Federal .20-gauge ammunition Hi-Brass (25) live shells
4. Surefice lactical flashliight with mount y

5. Vice grips

6. Lenovo lapiop S/N YDO5BV4H

7. Grace USA chisef taol

All items were pholographed by Detective D. Ozawa #1531 and later uploaded Into digital evidence. 1 then properly booked all evidence in the main station
vault. A copy of the search warrant relurn and seafing order were left inside the duffel bag.

Al approximately 1400 hours, Detective Lynaugh #1554, CSA D. Proletto #2147 and | executed the search warrant on the white Malibu bearing NV Body Shop
6528. CeE‘:JA Proletto processed the vehicle for forensic evidence and documented the vehicle with photographs. The following ems of evidencs were
recovered: B

1. DNA swabs from steering wheel
2. Orivers door, rear view mirror possible tatent print (ifts

A copy of the search warrant retumn and sealing order were ieft on the passenger seat of the vehicle. The vehicle will be returned to the vigtim.
1

DR # 20-18999 8of 11 12/972020 9:13:30 AM
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a nongovernmental agent. Id. The challenge is limited to reckless disregard or deliberate falsity
of the affiant. Id.

Defendant alleges Detective Lippisch intentionally withheld crucial information which
impeaches Louis Polanco’s initial report of a robbery. Specifically, Defendant says Detective
Lippisch should have included Jessie Carcciolo’s statement that she did not see a gun or
witness a robbery. Defendant must have missed two (2) entire paragraphs of the affidavit
dedicated to explaining Mr, Polanco’s and Mrs. Carcciolo’s statements, including that Mr.
Polanco said Defendant displayed a firearm and took property while Ms. Carcciolo said she
did not see a firearm and did not realize a robbery occurred. See, Defendant’s Exhibit 2,
Affidavit, p.1-2. Further, the State notes that even assuming the summary of Ms. Caracciolo’s
statement is comprehensive and accurate, the fact that she did not see a gun or a robbery does
not preclude the occurrence of a robbery in another room.

Further, Defendant alleges Detective Lippisch should have included the information

that Mr. Polanco admitted he lent Defendant his car and cell phone. Defendant fails to meet

_his burden for an evidentiary hearing under either prong of Franks. The absence of the later

revelation that Mr. Polanco may have on some prior date allowed Defendant to borrow hls
N - e ———

phone or car is not a matenal deliberate falsehood that affects probable cause. Regardless of

whether Mr. Polanco previously allowed Defendant to use his car and cell phone, the totality

of evidence leading up the search warrant support a finding of probable cause that he would

be in possession of evidence related to a robbery.
Officers had Mr Polanco 0’s statement that Defendant threatened hxm w:th a firearm and

took hlS property, to mclude a tan duffle bag contauung ﬁrearms Whlle Ms Caracciolo

 —— _
-— e e e ————- -

indicated she did not see a ﬁreann and did not realize a robbery occurred she indicated

Defendant and Mr. Polanco were in another room together and she felt something odd was

happening. Ms. Caracciolo then saw Defendant leave the a ith the bag in question.

Moreover, the witnesses reported in the call to police that Defendant was outside the apartment
in a white Malibu. Police responded and in fact found Defendant in a white Malibu. When

officers attempted to stop Defendant he fled the scene, refused to stop despite officers’ lights

Eacdes
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Electronically Filed
10/1/2021 11:03 AM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COU
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STEVEN B. WOLFSON

Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #001565

NOREEN DEMONTE

Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #008213

200 Lewis Avenue

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212
(702) 671-2500

Attorney for Plaintiff
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,

-Vs- CASENO: (C-20-352701-1

SEAN RODNEY ORTH, .
26111549 DEPTNO: VI

Defendant.

STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO SUPPRESS

DATE OF HEARING: 10/12/2021
TIME OF HEARING: 11:00 AM

COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by STEVEN B. WOLFSON, Clark County
District Attorney, through NOREEN DEMONTE, Chief Deputy District Attorney, and hereby
submits the attached Points and Authorities in Response to Defendant’s Motion to Suppress.

This Response is made and based upon all the papers and pleadings on file herein, the
attached points and authorities in support hereof, and oral argument at the time of hearing, if
deemed necessary by this Honorable Court.

1
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On March 16, 2021, Defendant requested the Public Defender be appointed as counsel
as he no longer wished to represent himself. On March 30, 2021, Defendant waived his right
to a speedy trial. Additionally, at that time the Court denied Defendant’s pro per Writ and
defense counsel was given time to file a supplemental Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus
(“Petition™). On April 20, 2021, Defendant filed a Supplemental Petition which was denied
on June 1, 2021.

On July 29, 2021, Defendant was granted leave to represent himself.

Defendants filed a Motion to Dismiss on September 13, 2021, another Motion to
Dismiss, Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus, and the Instant Motion to Suppress on September

The State’s response to the instant Motion follows.

STATEMENT OF THE FACTS

On October 28, 2020, Henderson Police Officer Alex Nelson (“Officer Nelson™)
responded to 981 Whitney Ranch Drive, in reference to a call about a subject in possession of
a firearm and a potential robbery that had occurred the night before. Preliminary Hearing
Transcript (“PHT”) p. 39-40. When Officer Nelson arrived other officers inside the complex
advised that they had eyes on a vehicle which was failing to yield to them. PHT p. 42. Officer
Nelson could hear sirens activated in the background. Id. At that time, Officer Nelson
positioned his patrol vehicle in front of the exit and entrance gate of the complex, to block the
path of the vehicle. PHT p. 43. Eventually Officer Nelson saw a Chevy Malibu (“the car”)
heading in his direction. Id. He observed the car make a left turn and accelerate at a high rate
towards his location. PHT p. 43. Following directly behind the car were two clearly
identifiable police vehicles with their red and blue light and sirens activated. PHT p. 43-44.
Officer Nelson had to move away from his patrol vehicle to the side of the gate so he would
not be injured. PHT p. 44, Defendant had accelerated after the turn and was picking up speed,
in such a way that made Officer Nelson concerned enough to get out of the way. PHT p. 60.
Defendant was driving in such a way that Officer Nelson had concerns that Defendant might
cause injury to property or someone in the area. Id. Eventually the car stopped, and Defendant

AA002029
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exited from the driver’s door. PHT p. 45. The car continued to move forward until it hit the
gate, it appeared as it had not been placed in park. Id. The officers that were pursuing
Defendant exited their vehicles and issued commands for Defendant to stop. PHT p. 46.
Officer Nelson recognized the officers as Officer Hehn, Officer Brink, and Officer Duffy. PHT
p. 47. Officer Nelson saw Defendant place a brown duffle bag (“the bag™) on top of a wall
that separated the apartment complex and the street and saw Defendant jump over that wall
with the bag. PHT p. 48. A foot pursuit was initiated, and Officer Nelson ran towards
Defendant. Id. Defendant continued to run as officers were issuing him commands to stop.
1d. Once Officer Nelson got close enough, he attempted to deploy his taser, which was
ineffective. 1d. Officer Nelson lost footing and fell, as he got up saw that another officer had
Defendant on the ground. PHT 49.

Henderson Police Department Detective Karl Lippisch (“Detective Lippisch™) arrived
on scene and contacted Defendant, who was sitting in the back of a patrol car. PHT p. 84-85.
Initially Defendant did not want his Miranda rights to be read to him, that way any statements
made by him would be inadmissible. PHT p. 85. After being told by Detective Lippisch that
he would not speak to Defendant without reading him his Miranda rights, Defendant agreed
to have his Miranda rights read to him. Id. However, Defendant did not want the interview
to be recorded. PHT p. 86. Defendant stated that initially he thought the patrol cars were in
the apartment complex for a different purpose. PHT p. 86-87. However, Defendant realized
they were attempting to stop him, but he refused to stop. PHT p. 87. Defendant admitted that
he attempted to evade and flee to try to get away. Id. Defendant stated that he believed he was
being set up for something in the bag. Id. Defendant claimed he did not know the contents of
the bag. PHT p. 87-88. Ultimately Detective Lippisch obtained a search warrant for the bag.
PHT p. 90. He took the bag from the scene to the police station and secured it. PHT p. 91.
Henderson Police Department Detective Kevin Lapper (“Detective Lapeer™) executed the
search warrant on the bag. PHT p. 64. Inside the bag he located a .20-gauge Winchester
shotgun. PHT p. 66.
H
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ARGUMENT

In the Instant Motion, Defendant merely refiled the same motion that was denied by
Henderson Justice Court on December 9. Defendants ‘s motion here must also be denied.

Defendant makes two (2) claims related to search and seizure issues. First, Defendant
alleges police improperly arrested him without a warrant. Second, Defendant alleges
Detective Lippisch withheld material information affecting the probable cause determination
in the warrant affidavit. Defendant’s claim lacks merit and must be denied.

With regard to Defendant’s first claim, it is well settled that police are lawfully
permitted to arrest an individual without a warrant so long as probable cause exists. Defendant
seems to be claiming that all evidence must be suppressed because Defendant was arrested
without a warrant. This is not the law. Only two circumstances would require a warrant to be
obtained for an arrest. Neither of those situations apply to the instant case. Defendant was

not arrested inside his home (which would require a warrant under Payton v. New York, 445

U.S. 573, 100 S.Ct. 1371 (1980)), nor was Defendant arrested within the home of a non-
consenting third party’s home (which would require a separate warrant under Steagald v. U.S.

451 U.S.204, 101 S.Ct. 1642 (1981).

Probable cause is sufficient for a lawful arrest in a public place, even if the arresting

officer had time to obtain an arrest warrant. U.S. v. Watson, 423 U.S. 411, 96 S.Ct. 820 (1976).

Moreover, the officer conducting the arrest need not have knowledge of each and every single
fact included in probable cause if, as in this case, collectively he and other officers involved
in the investigation possessed probable cause. Doleman v. State, 107 Nev. 409, 812 P.2d 1287
(1991); see also Whitiey v. Warden, 401 U.S. 560, 91 S. Ct. 1031 (1971) (establishing the

“fellow officer rule™). D_\efendant’s arrest was completely valid.

Next, Defendant claims that the warrant is invalid. Search warrants must not issue
absent a showing of probable cause. U.S. Const. Amend 1V; N.V. Const, Art. I, § 18; NRS
179.045. Probable cause requires trustworthy facts and circumstances which would cause a
person of reasonable caution to believe that it is more likely than not that the specific items to

be searched are seizable and will be found in the place to be searched. State v. Sample, 134

AA002031
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Nev. 169, 414 P.3d 814 (2018), citing Keesee v. State, 110 Nev. 997, 879 P.2d 63 (1994). Id.

While generally not admissible at trial, a suspect’s criminal history, including arrests and
convictions, is a practical consideration of everyday life that may be considered for probable
cause determination. U.S. v. Harris, 403 U.S. 573, 91 S.Ct. 2075 (1971).

The probable cause showing must be based on truthful statements set forth by an affiant
presenting facts to a magistrate. Franks v. Delaware, 438 U.S. 154, 98 S.Ct. 2674 (1978). As

to the definition of “truthful”, the Supreme Court specifically explained —
“This does not mean ‘truthful in the sense that every fact recited in the warrant
affidavit is necessarily correct, for probable cause may be founded upon hearsay
and upon information received from informants, as well as upon information
within the affiant’s own knowledge that sometimes must be garnered hastily.
But surely it is to be ‘truthful’ in the sense that the information put forth is
believed or appropriated accepted by the affiant as true.”

1d. at 165. Where the affidavit includes deliberate falsehoods or statements made with reckless
disregard for the truth, and but for such statements, probable cause would be lacking, the
resulting search warrant is voided, and any evidence obtained therefrom excluded. Id.
Defendants alleging a search warrant contained falsehoods or misrepresentations must
meet two (2) conditions to warrant an evidentiary hearing — 1) the defendant must make an
allegation, accompanied by an offer of proof, of a deliberate falsechood or reckless disregard
for the truth included within the affidavit; and 2) but for the statement that is the subject of the
alleged falsity or reckless disregard, the warrant lacks probable cause. Id. at 171-72. Where
the alleged falsity or reckless is disregard is related to a material omission, the defendant must
show that had the omitted information been included in the application probable cause would

have been defeated. U.S. v. Cokley-Johnson, 899 F.2d 297 (4™ Cir. 1990). If a defendant does

not meet both conditions, he is not entitled to a hearing and the motion must be summarily
denied. Id.

As to the first prong, the deliberate falsehood or reckless disregard for the truth, the
defendant must show the affiant entertained serious doubts with regard to the truth of the
search warrant’s allegations. Pamieri v. Clark County, 131 Nev. 1028, 367 P.3d 442 (2015),

internal citations omitted. Alternatively, the defendant may claim the affiant deliberately

AA002032
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withheld the truth based on circumstances evincing obvious reason to doubt the veracity of the
allegations in the search warrant affidavit. Id. Conclusory assertions and allegations of
negligence or innocent mistake are not sufficient to warrant an evidentiary hearing. Id.
Moreover, a defendant attacking a search warrant affidavit cannot rely on false statements of
anongovernmental agent. Id. The challenge is limited to reckless disregard or deliberate falsity
of the affiant. Id.

Defendant alleges Detective Lippisch intentionally withheld crucial information which
impeaches Louis Polanco’s initial report of a robbery. Specifically, Defendant says Detective
Lippisch should have included Jessie Carcciolo’s statement that she did not see a gun or
witness a robbery. Defendant must have missed two (2) entire paragraphs of the affidavit
dedicated to explaining Mr. Polanco’s and Mrs. Carcciolo’s statements, including that Mr.
Polanco said Defendant displayed a firearm and took property while Ms. Carcciolo said she
did not see a firearm and did not realize a robbery occurred. See, Defendant’s Exhibit 2,
Affidavit, p.1-2. Further, the State notes that even assuming the summary of Ms. Caracciolo’s
statement is comprehensive and accurate, the fact that she did not see a gun, or a robbery does
not preclude the occurrence of a robbery in another room.,

Further, Defendant alleges Detective Lippisch should have included the information
that Mr. Polanco admitted he lent Defendant his car and cell phone. Defendant fails to meet
his burden for an evidentiary hearing under either prong of Franks. The absence of the later
revelation that Mr. Polanco may have on some prior date allowed Defendant to borrow his
phone or car is not a material deliberate falsehood that affects probable cause. Regardless of
whether Mr. Polanco previously allowed Defendant to use his car and cell phone, the totality
of_‘ gvidence leading up the search warrant support a finding of probable cause ﬂlatmd

be in possession of evidence related to a robbery. ™"

Officers had Mr. Polanco’s statement that Defendant threatened him with a firearm and
took his property, to include a tan duffle bag containing firearms. While Ms. Caracciolo
indicated she did not see a fircarm and did not realize a robbery occurred, she indicated

Defendant and Mr. Polanco were in another room together and she felt something odd was

7
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happening. Ms. Caracciolo then saw Defendant leave the apartment with the bag in question.
Moreover, the witnesses reported in the caﬁ@&Mmt
in a white Malibu. Police responded and in fact found Defendant in a white Malibu. When
officers attempted to stop Defendant he fled the scene, refused to stop despite officers’ lights
and sirens, crashed the vehicle into a gate, fled on foot while carrying a tan duffle bag matching
that described as stolen by the witnesses, continued ignoring officers” commands to stop until
they tased and physically restrained him.,

While Detective Lippisch and the reviewing Court were aware of Defendant’s claim
that he was completely innocent and had no idea what was in the bag such is not persuasive
enough to negate the exculpatory inference created by his flight when police attempted to stop
him. Defendant’s version of events is especially questionable as he refused to be recorded, is
a multiple time convicted felon for similar crimes, and is currently on supervision with the
Department of Parole and Probation.

In light of the foregoing, Defendant cannot demonstrate Detective Lippisch
intentionally made a material omission in failing to state he subsequently learned Mr. Polanco
may have let Defendant borrow his phone or car on a prior occasion. Further, Defendant cannot
show that, had such information been included in the warrant affidavit that probable cause
would have been defeated.

Defendant is therefore not entitled to a hearing on the matter and the Motion must be
summarily denied.

DATED this Ist day of October, 2021.

Respectfully submitted,

STEVEN B. WOLFSON
Clark County District Attomey
Nevada Bar #001565

BY /s/ Noreen DeMonte
NOREEN DEMONTE
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #008213
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

I hereby certify that service of the above and foregoing was made this 1st day of

October, 2021, by depositing a copy in the U.S. Mail, postage pre-paid, addressed to:

ND/ed/GCU

SEAN RODNEY ORTH, #96723
HIGH DESERT STATE PRISON

PO BOX 650
INDIAN SPRINGS, NV 89070

BY //E. Del Padre

~ E.DEL PADRE

Secretary for the District Attorney’s Office
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Office of the Public Defender

309 S. 39 Street - Las Vegas NV 89101
(702) 455-4685 - Fax (702) 455-5112
Darin F. imiay, Public Defender
F. Virginia Eichacker, Assistant Public Defender + Jason Frierson, Assistant Public Defender

September 21, 2021

Sean Rodney Orth, #96723
High Desert State Prison
P.O. Box 650

Indian Springs, NV 89070

RE: State of Nevada v. Sean Rodney Orth
Case No. C-20-352701-1

Dear Mr. Orth:

Enclosed herein please find a copy of the discovery materials we have received regarding
your case. DO NOT SHOW YOUR DISCOVERY TO ANYONE EXCEPT YOUR
ATTORNEY. Remember this is confidential material prepared strictly for you.

Your discovery includes the following things (though they may not be in that order when
mailed to you) as they were labeled and provided to our office:

Booking Custody Record and Declaration of Arrest
Custody Records for Ex-Felon in Possession of a Firearm and Resisting Arrest
Declarations of Arrest for both charges

HDM pictures

Condratovich pictures

Suspect at HDC pictures

Vehicle pictures

ALMI1 pictures

. Lab processing pictures

10. Vehicle at scene pictures

11. CAD

12. CCDC Records through 11/30/20

13. L. Polanco & J. Caracciolo transcripts 10/28/20
14. CSA - jail

15. CSA — vehicle

16. Digital Extraction

17. JC Search Warrant

18. Evidence Impound Report — DNA

19. Evidence Impound Report — Vehicle

20. Gia Carlyn voluntary statement

21. Incident report — Lippisch

22. Incident report — Zell

RN AR PN
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23. J. Caracciolo transcripts

24. ]. Caracciolo voluntary statement
25. Lab processing report

26. Latent prints report

27. L. Polanco Transcripts (1)

28. L. Polanco Transcripts (2)

29. L. Polanco Voluntary statement
30. NCIC guns

31. NCIC vehicle

32. Parole violation report

33. Request for Digital Extraction
34. Search Warrant Affidavit

35. Tow Receipt

36. Unknown report — car

37. Unknown report — stolen car

See also court minutes from district court as well as the witness notices already filed in this
case by the District Attorney.

Sincerely,

DARIN F. IMLAY
CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER

Kna Zosis

Kara M. Gaston
Deputy Public Defender

/kmg

Enclosure
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CASE NO. C352701-1

IN THE JUSTICE'S COURT OF HENDERSON TOWNSHIP

COUNTY OF CLARK, STATE OF NEVADA

STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,
vs.
SEAN RODNEY ORTH,

Defendant.

L R L i P P N e )

REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT
OF
CONTINUATION OF PRELIMINARY HEARING
BEFORE THE HONORABLE SAMUEL G. BATEMAN

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 2020

APPEARANCES :
For the State: ERIKA MENDOZA
Chief Deputy District Attorney
For the Defendant: IN PROPER PERSON
Standby Counsel: KARA SIMMONS

Deputy Public Defender

Reported by: Lisa Brenske, CCR #186

CASE NO. 20CRH001571
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HENDERSON, NEVADA, NOVEMBER 17, 2020

* * * * *k Kk Kk *x * % * %

THE COURT: Sean Orth, 20CRH1571.

On the preliminary hearing calendar. Is
it on or off? 1Is that yours, Miss Simmons?

MS. SIMMONS: Your Honor, apparently our
office was appointed as standby counsel. Mr. Orth did
a Faretta motion and he was allowed to represent
himself. But I have been assisting him, and the
district attorney provided me with the motion that I
provided him this morning.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. MENDOZA: Your Honor, that's correct.
I also filed an amended criminal complaint adding stop
required on signal of a police officer which I provided
to Miss Simmons last week.

THE COURT: Okay. So I didn't realize
this. So hang on one second.

Is it Mr. Orth?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Looks like you decided you
wanted to represent yourself; is that correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, your Honor.

AAQN2041
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THE COURT: And they appointed the public
defender as standby to help out.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Have you had any contact
with -— I don't want you to tell me what you talked
about. Have you been in communication with
Miss Simmons?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Miss Mendoza, were you in
communication with Miss Simmons about the continuance?

~MS. MENDOZA: Your Honor, I didn't learn
that I was going to need the continuance until after I
talked to Miss Simmons yesterday at which point I knew
she wasn't going to be able to get ahold of Mr. Orth
again. So I just gave her the Hill motion this
morning.

THE COURT: So what's happened this
morning, Mr. Orth, it looks like the DA's office is
filing an amended criminal complaint. Do you have a
copy of that?

THE DEFENDANT: I do.

THE COURT: And you added a stop required;
is that right?

MS. MENDOZA: Yes.

THE COURT: So it looks like they added

AA002042




:53AM 1 Count 2. And then they also filed a motion to continue
2 the preliminary hearing.
3 So it looks like you're missing Mr. Lapeer
4 and Mr. Ozawa; 1is that correct?
:53AM 5 MS. MENDOZA: Correct.
6 THE COURT: Do you have a copy of the
7 motion?
8 THE DEFENDANT: I do, sir.
9 THE COURT: Looks like scheduling
:54AM 10 conflicts. One is in training and one is actually out
11 of the jurisdiction. Do you have any opposition to the
12 motion at this point, Mr. Orth, or did you want to
13 communicate with Miss Simmons a little bit this

14 morning?

:54AM 15 Did you have a chance to talk to him at
16 all?
17 MS. SIMMONS: I did.
18 THE COURT: You did talk to Miss Simmons?
19 THE DEFENDANT: Yes. And I'd like to

:54AM 20 respond.
21 THE COURT: Go ahead.
22 THE DEFENDANT: The Nevada Supreme Court
23 made it clear in Sheriff Nye County versus Davis which

24 I have a copy for you, your Honor.

:54AM 25 THE COURT: Do you have a copy of this, ,aggo04d




:54AM 1 Ms. Mendoza?
2 THE DEFENDANT: I apologize. I Jjust
3 received a copy from my attorney so I didn't get a
4 chance to give it to Miss Mendoza.
:54AM 5 THE COURT: Off the top of my head I'm not
6 familiar with it. What's your argument based on this
1 case?
8 THE DEFENDANT: Well, here is the
9 argument, your Honor. First I would like to address
:54AM 10 the motion for continuance.
11 THE COURT: That's what I want you to
12 address.
i3 THE DEFENDANT: Under Nevada Supreme Court
14 stated in Nye County versus Davis that in order for a
:55AM 15 preliminary examination to be continued, the prosecutor
16 has the obligation of making a motion within five days
17 | under NRS 178.478 and/or the requirements of Hill
18 versus Sheriff which I'm sure the Court is familiar
19 with.
:55AM 20 THE COURT: That's what this motion is.

21 So their argument is this motion is based on Hill.

22 THE DEFENDANT: I don't mean to interrupt.
23 THE COURT: No, no. Go ahead.
24 THE DEFENDANT: So she's making a Hill

:55AM 25 | motion. The problem is, your Honor, she can't satisfyaoo2044
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the Bustos section of it -- the Bustos part of it.

Our Supreme Court has said that DCR 14 of the District
Court does apply in preliminary examinations and that
the district attorney is required to show cause to make
motion on short notice. The district attorney just
said she was not aware of the unavailability of these

Gth I believe which was

witnesses until the 1
yesterday, but her affidavit that she has sworn to on
Page 3, line 11 says that on November -- if I may read
it into the record?

THE COURT: You got it. She says on
November 12t she learned one witness and then on

6th she learned the other witness.

November 1
THE DEFENDANT: Correct. So she could

have filed a motion on the 12%P and we would have had

five days and I could have answered. Today is the

17D, So she hasn't shown good cause for that witness.

She's now saying that on November 16th

yesterday
Officer Ozawa informed the undersigned that he is
unavailable for the preliminary hearing and he will be
out of town on vacation. He was not out of town on
vacation as of yet.

Your Honor, these officers have accused me

of a crime that I did not commit. I'm fully capable of

representing this case. AA002045
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THE COURT: And I have no problem letting
you represent yourself, Mr. Orth.

THE DEFENDANT: Please, I'm not trying to
impress the Court or the district attorney. 1I'm just
trying to state that in the first instance she said

Gth and which

that she did not have notice until the 1
is contradicted by the fact that she could have filed a
motion on the 121, And she could have then asked if
Mr. Ozawa was available and could do it himself. So
she has not shown good cause to file a motion on short
notice and therefore these charges should be dismissed
with prejudice as the Nevada Supreme Court found in
Sheriff Nye County.

I would like to add one last minor thing,
your Honor, if you don't mind.

THE COURT: Go ahead.

THE DEFENDANT: TIf these officers are
going to plan that their vacation is more important
than my sitting in custody and lockdown in a COVID
facility, I would say that that also is not cause to
accuse me of a criminal accusation and bring it before
this Honorable Court and then at the very last second
say, oh, I'm going to be on vacation but I haven't left

yet. Unfortunately, your Honor, I thimk that the

officer may, and I do not mean to disrespect any AA002046
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officer, he may have continued his vacétion maybe by
one day since he's making these allegations against me.
I do not think there is good cause.

And further she has not stated a
difference between what these officers would have
testified to and their value to the preliminary
examination which would be part of her cause shown.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you have anything
else?

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir. On that motion.

THE COURT: What's your other motion?

THE DEFENDANT: Same issue. We have a
motion to amend the criminal complaint. Objection.

She could have filed this amended complaint with five
days' notice. Again she did not file it. She's trying
to give me a surprise motion now. I've already pleaded
to obstruct resist based upon the plea. So the now
evade will be a double jeopardy claim and I would just
like to —- excuse me.

THE COURT: 1I'm going to have you sit down
for one second. There's a lot going on.

Do you need to get anywhere else, Miss
Mendoza, or can you hang around?

MS. MENDOZA: No, I can.

THE COURT: I will give you these to

AA002041
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respond. Sounds like it'll take a little bit of time.

(Other matters heard.)

THE COURT: Back to Mr. Orth.

Ms. Mendoza, you have the case there?

MS. MENDOZA: Yes. Do you want it back?

THE COURT: Yes, I do actually want it
back.

Can you tell me what your response first
is to Mr. Orth's arguments? Let me see if T can't
narrow it a little bit. Looks to me from your motion
that you're alleging that both Detective Ozawa and
Detective Lapeer could probably testify to the
allegation that they located the firearm in relation to
the defendant; is that correct?

MS. MENDOZA: I need one or the other.

THE COURT: One or the other. So either
one of those two can testify. And so it looks to me
like what you've written here is that you first learned
from Lapeer on the 12th and so you probably didn't
file a motion at that time because you assumed
Detective Ozawa could also do it, you didn't need
Lapeer if Ozawa showed up. But now then on the 16th
you found out that Detective Ozawa was out of town.

You also wrote in here that he will be out

town and I think Mr. Orth was concerned about whether

AAN002049
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:25AM 1 he was out of town today.

2 MS. MENDOZA: Well, when I talked to Mr.
3 Ozawa -- sorry, I'm locking at our conversation.
4 THE COURT: Yes. Did you email Mr, Ozawa

:26AM 5 or did you speak to him?
6 MS. MENDOZA: I emailed him the sub and
7 then when we were talking about whether or not he was
8 available today, I was texting him.
9 THE COURT: Okay.
:26AM 10 MS. MENDOZA: That was our conversation
11 yesterday. And he said I'm actually on vacation and
12 I'm leaving tomorrow morning. So he was talking about
13 this morning.
14 THE COURT: Leaving this morning?
:26AM 15 MS. MENDOZA: Correct. And then as to
16 sounds like your next question I asked when are you
17 coming back. Judge will ask if you're available, and
18 he said he'll be back on November 24th So that's
19 less than 15 days from today.
\
:26AM 20 THE COURT: He informed you that he was
21 leaving this morning?
22 MS. MENDOZA: Correct.
23 THE COURT: So did I surmise correctly

24 from your motion as to how things went down?

- 26AM 25 MS. MENDOZA: Yes. 1In terms of first I AA002049
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:262M 1 found out about Lapeer and then I was waiting because I
2 knew that I could use one or the other, and then

3 yesterday I checked in with Ozawa, yes.

4 THE COURT: Then as to Mr. Orth's

:27AM S arguments regarding Nye County versus Davis 106 Nevada
6 145, ?
7 MS. MENDOZA: In terms of that, you know,

8 I don't think that we can rely on that case so long as

9 to assume that the District Court rules in terms of the
:27AM 10 five-day would apply here. I would need to research

11 that issue some more. However, even if we assume it

12 does, the problem in that case was the prosecutor did

13 not have good cause to overcome that five-day

14 requirement. In that case they found there was a
:27AM 15 complete willful disregard for any attempt to follow

16 the rules because the reason why they needed a

17 continuance was something that they knew about two

18 months prior. Moreover, the Court was offended by the

19 fact that the district attorney in that case actually
:27AM 20 just had a, quote, ungquote, hearing for this motion to

21 continue during an ex parte phone conversation with the

22 justice of the peace. So that case was more about

23 prosecutorial misconduct and willful disregard for the

24 rules and that's why it didn't overcome the good cause

:28aM 25 rule to get around the five days. AA00205(
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‘a subpoena until four days before the preliminary

So even if we are to assume that I had to
file this five days in advance, here is different
because I have good cause as in I didn't learn until
yesterday that Mr. Ozawa was not available. Even if I
went by the date I learned Detective Lapeer wasn't
available, yes, that's five days prior to today, but it
wouldn't have been on calendar probably until today.
And with COVID, you know, we're all trying to limit the
number of appearances.

I will note that in case the Court didn't
notice Mr. Orth is on a parole hold anyway. So it's
not just the fault of these officers or the State that
he's in custody. He is going to be in custody
regardless.

THE DEFENDANT: 1I'd like to respond.

THE COURT: Go ahead.

THE DEFENDANT: First of all, the only
reason that I am on a parole hold is because I'm
charged in this case. That's first and foremost. They
did bring allegations only because the district
attorney brought these allegations against me.

Secondly, I would note that the prosecutor

has stated that she didn't even serve the officers with

hearing and thereby made sure by doing so that she AA002051
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could not have made a motion for continuance if they
said they were not available. So she made —-- she
subpoenaed them right on the fifth day. He said I
can't come. Minimally she could have filed a motion.
She could have spoke to Officer Ozawa then and found
out if he was available and made her motion then. She
has not stated that she did any investigation on the
12th when she found out that Mr. Lapeer was not
available. So any showing of cause that she's doing
now she could have done in a motion, but she didn't
even look into it. She didn't call Mr. Ozawa agd say
sir, can you be available? So she has not shown cause
to make a motion on short notice. She could have made
this motion on time and she could have subpoenaed these
officers long before the 12th,

MS. MENDOZA: Your Honor, in terms of when
I subpoenaed the officers, I would note.that I received
this file on the 6th. And I reviewed it. And the
arrest report that's included in the file doesn't
idegg;fy what officers searched the bag or even what
officers were involved in the evading. So --

THE COURT: Let me guess. It says
officers.

"MS. MENDOZA: Correct,

THE CQURT: So here's the deal. I don’tAA002052
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12 30AM 1 know in a situation where you have a 15-day setting

2 based on an indication of a preliminary hearing that it

3 usually is reasonable to apply the time requirements in

4 NRS 178.478. To the extent they do apply to a Hill
1:31AM 5 motion I would say that they are more relaxed because

6 you've got a 15-day turnaround to try to get things

7 subpoenaed and then get on calendar to file a Hill

8 motion., If I went through the Hill cases, I'm prefty

9 sure that most of those Hill motions are filed in open
+:31AaM 10 court. And so I don't think that the five days at

11 issue is dispositive.

12 I think that Miss Mendoza has obviously

13 represented that she subpoenaed the case and that she

14 learned that two witnesses that would testify to the
:31aM 15 facts that she needs to prove the preliminary hearing

16 are unavailable. I appreciate your frustration that

17 one of the detectives is on vacation and that that is

18 the basis for the good cause to continue. I understand

1S your frustration on that, sir, but i'm going to grant

32aM 20 the motion to continue at this time for 15 days.

21 When's our next 15-day setting?
22 THE CLERK: November 30th.

23 THE COURT: You're still in CCDC?
24 He's in CCDC, Miss Simmons?

:32AM 25 MS. SIMMONS: Yes, your Honor. But AA002053
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because he does have that parole hold the concern I
would have is that at any time he can get a ticket and
be taken to NDOC. To my knowledge he hasn't received
that yet so I don't think that --

THE COURT: How many witnesses do you
need?

MS. MENDOZA: You know, the evading part
is kind of —— I would say up to five.

THE COURT: Are they all officers?

MS. MENDOZA: Yes.

THE COURT: The problem is Thanksgiving
holiday. Soocnest I can do it is the 30th,

MS. MENDOZA: I was going to say I'm out
the 30th, I will be back the 1lst. So I would ask
that we go to the 1st.

THE COURT: I don't have the lst because I
don't sit on the 1st. The next one is the 3rd which
would be outside of his 15 days. 1Is there somebody
else in your office that can handle it on the 30th,

MS. MENDOZA: I'm sure they could.

MS. SIMMONS: The only thing I wanted to
note from speaking with Mr. Orth is that as he
mentioned he was charged and convicted in Municipal
Court for a related charge. And so we need to get that

police report in some way. I hadn't specifically

AAD0205.
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emailed the DA about it because 1 didn't know.

THE COURT: I was going to delay making a
ruling on what 1 presume is some type of double
jeopardy argument until I know more about it.

MS. MENDOZA: I didn’t even know that
happened in Municipal Court. However, I'm guessing my
issue is going to be that a stop required and
obstructing will have different elements.

THE COURT: 1'm assuming there's some
Blockburger issues there that I'd have to take a look
at, but I need to see something.

Okay. Here is the problem, Mr. Orth.
When you represent yourself and you are going to make a
motion, you can possibly bring it up at a preliminary
hearing, but I prefer to see a motion on it ahead of
time so arguably I can rule on it ahead of time.

THE DEFENDANT: I just learned of these
motions today.

THE COURT: I understand.

THE DEFENDANT: They just handed them to
me this morning.

THE COURT: The best I can do is try to
take that up on the next hearing. What I recommend is

that we go out past the 15 days so that Miss Mendo:za

has some additional time on the 3rd. We just move your ]
AAQQ2056
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:34AM 1 preliminary hearing. I'm not waiving your right to 15
2 days. But for purposes of the calendar if we can go to
3 { December 3rd' Miss Mendoza is going to get that
4 record out of Municipal Court for me, correct?

:34AM 5 MS. MENDOZA: I will do my best, but it

6 sounds like it's his --

7 THE COURT: Well, I would request —-
8 MS. MENDOZA: 1 will do my best.
9 THE COURT: -- that you contact an

:34AM 10 individual by the name of Marc Schifalacqua --
11 MS. MENDOZA: 1I've heard of him.
12 THE COURT: -- and see if you can get us
13 the information we need on that, because it's arqguably
14 a constitutional issue that we're going to have to end
:34AM 15 up taking care of one way or the other. I'm assuming,
16 Mr. Orth, that you would agree —- I mean, you objected
17 to the continuance. I'm going to grant the
18 continuance. I want you to acquiesce to us setting it
19 on the 3rd so we can get that information regarding the
: 35AM 20 potential for a double jeopardy, issue, all right?
21 THE DEFENDANT: And if you would, your
22 Honor, just to make a record, I just don't want to
25 implicate a waiver —-

24 THE COURT: No.

:35aM 25 THE DEFENDANT: So over my objection,

N, WaValaVal=
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18

fine.

for purposes
We are going
I'm assuming

Mendoza, and

THE COURT: You're still invoked. Just

of the calendar I will set it on the 3rd.
to take up the issue with regard to the —-
it would only relate to Count 2, Ms.

if you could please communicate with

Mr. Schifalacqua and get that relevant information, 1I'd

appreciate it. We are going to reset the preliminary

hearing for December 3¥9. 1I'l1 see you then, Mr.

Orth.

THE DEFENDANT: Thank you.

THE COURT: We'll take up whatever issues

you want to take up at that time.

MS. MENDOZA: Thank you.

THE CLERK: December 3rd, 9:30.

(The proceedings concluded.)

* * *k * *

ATTEST: Full, true and accurate

transcript of proceedings.

/S/Lisa Brenske

LISA BRENSKE,

C No.
CR No. 186 AAQQ2057
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JOCP

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,
-Vs-
SEAN RODNEY ORTH
#6111549; #96723
Defendant.

CASE NO. (C-20-352701-1

DEPT. NO. X

JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION

(PLEA OF GUILTY)

Electronically|Filed

E08/O8/2022 L2 PM

CLERK QF THE

The Defendant previously appeared before the Court with counsel and entered

a plea of guilty to the crime of STOP REQUIRED ON SIGNAL OF POLICE OFFICER

(Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 484B.550.3b; thereafter, on the 1% day of

August, 2022, Pro Se Defendant was present in court for sentencing with standby

counsel, MARCUS KENT KOZAL, Esq., and good cause appearing,

THE DEFENDANT IS HEREBY ADJUDGED guilty of said offense and, in

addition to the $25.00 Administrative Assessment Fee plus $3.00 DNA Collection Fee,

the Defendant is sentenced as follows: a MAXIMUM of THIRTY (30) MONTHS with a

Statistically closed: A. USJR - CR - Guilty Plea With Sentence %98%0(5%

LOURT

) (USGPB)
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MINIMUM parole eligibility of TWELVE (12) MONTHS in the Nevada Department of
Corrections (NDC); CONCURRENT to CR051459; with ZERO (0) DAYS time served
credits. As the $150.00 DNA Analysis Fee and Genetic Testing has been previously

imposed, the Fee and Testing in the current case are WAIVED.

2 S:\Forms\JOC-Plea 1 Ct/8/3/2022
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State of Nevada
VS

Sean Orth

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

CASE NO: C-20-352701-1

DEPT. NO. Department 10

AUTOMATED CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This automated certificate of service was generated by the Eighth Judicial District
Court. The foregoing Judgment of Conviction was served via the court’s electronic eFile
system to all recipients registered for e-Service on the above entitled case as listed below:

Service Date: 8/8/2022

Public Defender
DA Motions
Dept Law Clerk

Dept10 Law Clerk

pdclerk@clarkcountynv.gov
Motions@clarkcountyda.com
deptl7lc@clarkcountycourts.us

deptl0lc@clarkcountycourts.us
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SuPREME COURT

OF
Nevapa

e 1MATA

R S

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

SEAN RODNEY ORTH, No. 85229
Appellant,

v. FILED

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Respondent. OCT 04§ 2022

ELIZABETH AL BROWN
CLERX OF SUPREME COURT
ORDER SETTING BRIEFING SCHEDULE

This is an appeal from a judgment of conviction. Pursuant to a
limited remand, the district court has appointed attorney C. Benjamin
Scroggins as counsel for appellant. Accordingly, the clerk of this court shall
add Mr. Scroggins as counsel of record for appellant in this appeal.

This court sets the briefing schedule as follows. Appellant shall
have 21 days from the date of this order to file and serve a transcript request
form or certificate that no transcripts will be requested, see NRAP 9, and a
docketing statement, NRAP 14. Appellant shall have 120 days from the
date of this order to file and serve the opening brief and appendix.
Thereafter, briefing shall proceed as provided in NRAP 31(a)(1).

It is so ORDERED.

1] 2 X ..
. T Y B
| N

cc: The Law Firm of C. Benjamin Scroggins, Esq.
Sean Rodney Orth
Attorney General/Carson City
Clark County District Attorney

AP0 220
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